

**Directory of
NATIONAL MECHANISMS
for Gender Equality
July 2013**

This page is **intentionally left blank**

**Directory of
NATIONAL MECHANISMS
for Gender Equality
July 2013**

The *Directory of National Mechanisms for Gender Equality* is maintained by UN Women, the United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women, with the support of the United Nations Regional Commissions.

In order to ensure that the information in the *Directory* is as comprehensive and accurate as possible, Governments are kindly invited to provide relevant information corrections and/or additions regarding their national machineries to:

UN Women
United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women
New York, NY 10017
Phone: (646) 781-4426
E-mail: rocio.torres@unwomen.org

National Mechanism	
Country:	
Name:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
FAX:	
E-Mail:	
URL:	
Head of National Mechanism	
Name:	
Title:	
Appointed by:	

Secondary data entry form - National mechanisms for gender equality*	
Country:	
Name of mechanism:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
FAX:	
Email:	
URL:	
Head of mechanism	
Name:	
Title:	

* For purposes of the *Directory*, the term 'national mechanisms for gender equality' is understood to include those bodies and institutions within different branches of the State (legislative, executive and judicial branches) as well as independent, accountability and advisory bodies that, together, are recognized as 'national mechanisms for gender equality' by all stakeholders. They may include, but not be limited to:

- The national mechanisms for the advancement of women within Government (e.g. a Ministry, Department, or Office. See paragraph 201 of the Beijing Platform for Action)
- inter-ministerial bodies (e.g. task forces/working groups/commissions or similar arrangements)
- advisory/consultative bodies, with multi-stakeholder participation
- gender equality ombud
- gender equality observatory
- Parliamentary committee

This page is intentionally left blank

Afghanistan

Women's Affairs

Address	Park Road Kabul Afghanistan	Name	Mrs. Husn Ghazanfar
Telephone	93-020-220-1378	Title	Minister of Women's Affairs
Fax	93-75-200-4541		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of Afghanistan

Albania

Department of Equal Opportunities Policies

Address	Rr "Kavajes" nr 1000 Tirana Albania	Name	Miss Anna Xheka
Telephone	355 4 222 5051	Title	Head
Fax	355 4 222 5051		
Web Site	www.mpcs.gov.al	Appointed by	Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities

Algeria

Le Conseil National de la Famille et de la Femme

Address	Algeria	Name	Mrs. Noura Hachani
Telephone	(213) 5076 0781	Title	Présidente du Conseil National de la Famille et de la Femme
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Ministre Déléguée Chargée de la /fanukke et de la Condition Féminine

Algeria

Ministère Délégué auprès du Ministre de la santé, de la population et de la réforme hospitalière, chargé de la Famille et de la Condition Féminine

Address	125 rue Abderrahmane Laa'la, El Madania, Alger Algeria	Name	Madame Nouara Djaffer
Telephone	(213) 2127 9024	Title	Ministre
Fax	(213) 2127 6216		
Web Site		Appointed by	Monsieur le Président de la République

Andorra

Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Institutional Relations

Address	Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Institutional Relations C. Prat de la Creu (62-64) Andorra La Vella AD500 Andorra	Name	Ms. Julia Stokes
Telephone	376 875704	Title	Agent technique
Fax	376 869559		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Andorra

Ministry of Health, Wellbeing and Labor

Address	Ministeri de Salut benestar i Treball Av. Princep Berillo, 30-4t pis Andorra La Vella AD 500 Andorra	Name	Mr. Jesús de Tena-Guillén Guerrero
Telephone	(376) 860-345	Title	Secretari d'Estat de Salut
Fax	(376) 829-346		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Angola

Ministry of the Family and the Promotion of Women

Address	Largo 4 de Fevereiro no3, Palacio de Vidro Luanda Code Postal 6438 Angola	Name	Mrs. Genoveva Da Conceicao Lino
Telephone	(244) 222 31 11 71	Title	Minister
Fax	(244) 222 31 11 71		
Web Site	www.angola.portal.ao	Appointed by	President of the Republic

Antigua and Barbuda

Directorate of Gender Affairs, Ministry of Labour, Home and Social Affairs

Address	Cecil Charles Bldg. Cross Street Antigua and Barbuda	Name	Ms. Sheila Roseau
Telephone	(268) 462-9664	Title	Executive Director
Fax	(268) 462-9664		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Antigua and Barbuda

Ministry of Labour, Public Administration and Empowerment

Address	3rd Floor, State Insurance Bldg. Long and Thames Street St. John's Antigua and Barbuda	Name	Honorable Jacqui Leandro
Telephone	(268) 562-6250	Title	Minister
Fax	(268) 562-6144		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Argentina

Consejo Nacional de la Mujer

Address	Ave. Paseo Colon 275, Piso 5o. Buenos Aires 1063, Argentina	Name	Ms. Lidia Mondelo
Telephone	(5411) 4342-7079	Title	Presidenta
Fax	5411-4342-7384 o 86		
Web Site	www.cnm.gov.ar	Appointed by	Presidencia de la Nación.

Argentina

Representacion Especial para temas de la mujer en el ambito internacional.Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, Comercio International y Culto. Presidencia de la Nación. International Focal point for Women's issues.

Address	Esmeralda 1212 - 8o Piso Oficina 808 Buenos Aires C1007ABR Argentina	Name	Ms. Magdalena Faillace
Telephone	5411-4819-7682	Title	Representante Especial
Fax	5411-4819-7681		
Web Site	www.mrecic.gov.ar	Appointed by	

Armenia

Council of Women's Affairs

Address	Republic Square, Government House 1 Yerevan 0010 Armenia	Name	Tigran Sargsyan
Telephone	374 10 52 70 00	Title	Prime Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.gov.am/ru/councils/	Appointed by	The Armenian Government

Australia

Australian Government Office for Women

Address	Department of Family and Community Services P.O Box 7576 Canberra Business Centre Canberra 2610 Australia	Name	Honorable Tanya Plibersek
Telephone	61 2 62129047	Title	Minister for the Status of Women
Fax	61 2 62129572		
Web Site	www.ofw.fahcsia.gov.au	Appointed by	Prime Minister

Australia

Equal Opportunity for Women in the Workplace Agency

Address	Level 7, 111 Pacific Highway, North Sydney NSW 2060 Australia	Name	Ms. Anna McPhee
Telephone	(61) 2 9448 8500	Title	Director
Fax	(61) 2 9448 8572		
Web Site	www.eowa.gov.au	Appointed by	Australian Government

Australia

Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission

Address	Level 8 Piccadilly Tower 133 Castlereagh Street Sydney NSW 2000 Australia	Name	Ms. Elizabeth Broderick
Telephone	(61) 2 9284 6000	Title	Sex Discrimination Commissioner
Fax	(61) 2 9284 9611		
Web Site	www.humanrights.gov.au	Appointed by	Australian Government Attorney-General

Austria

Federal Ministry for Women, and Civil Service within the Federal Chancellery

Address	Minoritenplatz 3, A-1014 Vienna Austria	Name	Ms. Gabriele Heinisch-Hosek
Telephone	(43-1) 53115-2165	Title	Federal Minister for Women and Civil Service
Fax	(43-1) 53115-2133		
Web Site	www.frauen.bka.gv.at	Appointed by	

Azerbaijan

State Committee for Family, Women and Children Affairs

Address	U.Hajibeyov Str. 40, Government House, Gate III Baku AZ1000 Azerbaijan	Name	Hijran Huseynova
Telephone	(994-12) 498 0092	Title	Chairperson
Fax	(994-12) 493 5872		
Web Site	www.scfwca.gov.az/	Appointed by	The President of Azerbaijan

Bahamas

Ministry of Health and Social Development

Address	Frederick Street Bldg. Phedra House, P.O.Box N-3206 Down Town Nassau P. O. Box N-3206 Bahamas	Name	Honorable Loretta Butler-Turner
Telephone	(242) 356 0756/65	Title	Minister of Social Development
Fax	(242) 328 8389		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Bahamas

Ministry of Labour and Social Development

Address	Frederick Street Down Town Nassau Bahamas	Name	Ms. Melvelyn Symonette
Telephone	(242) 356-0244	Title	
Fax	(242) 323-3883		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Bahamas

The Ministry of Health and Social Development

Address	Frederick Street, Down Town Nassau Bahamas	Name	Ms. Barbara Burrows
Telephone	(242) 356-0244/6	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(242) 323-3883		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Bahrain

Supreme Council for Women

Address	P. O. Box 3886 Manama Bahrain	Name	H.R.H. Shaikha Sabeeka bint Ibrahim Al Kalifa
Telephone	(213-21) 651465/651404/667771	Title	President of the Supreme Council for Women
Fax	(213-21)667 571	Appointed by	H.M. King Hamad bin Isa Al Khalifa the King of Bahrain
Web Site	http://www.womengateway.com/societies/spreme/indexn.htm		

Bahrain

Supreme Council for Women

Address	P. O. Box 3886 Manama Bahrain	Name	Lulwa Al Awadi
Telephone	97317417171	Title	Secretary General
Fax	97317415306	Appointed by	HM the King of Bahrain
Web Site	http://www.scw.gov.bh		

Bangladesh

Ministry of Women and Children Affairs

Address	Ministry of Women and Children Affairs Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh Secretariat Dhaka Bangladesh	Name	Dr. Shirin Chaudhury
Telephone	(88-02) 7160568	Title	State Minister
Fax	(88-02) 716 2892	Appointed by	The Prime Minister
Web Site	http://www.mowca.gov.bd		

Barbados

Ministry Family, Culture, Sports and Youth

Address	Elsie Payne Complex, Constitution Road Barbados	Name	Irvine Best
Telephone	(246) 430-2805	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(246) 436-8909	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Barbados

Ministry of Family, Culture, Sports and Youth

Address	Elsie Payne Complex Constitution Road Barbados	Name	Honorable Stephen Ashley
Telephone	(246) 430-2911	Title	Minister
Fax	(246) 424-0141		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Barbados

Ministry of Family, Culture, Sports and Youth

Address	Keith Bourne Complex, Clarence Greenidge House, Belmont Road Barbados	Name	Ms. Patricia Hackett-Codrington
Telephone	(246) 310-2102/03	Title	Director
Fax	(246) 435-4122		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Belarus

Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of the Republic of Belarus

Address	23/2 Pobeditelei avenue, Minsk 220004 Belarus	Name	H.E. Ms. Marianna Schetkina
Telephone	375 17 306 38 84	Title	Minister of Labour and Social Protection of the Republic of Belarus
Fax	375 17 306 38 84		
Web Site	www.mintrud.gov.by	Appointed by	

Belarus

National Council on Gender Policy under the Council of Ministers of the Republic of Belarus

Address	11 Sovetskaya street Minsk 220010 Belarus	Name	H.E. Ms. Marianna Schetkina
Telephone	375-17-306 38 84	Title	Head of the National Council on Gender Policy
Fax	375-17-306 38 84		
Web Site	www.mintrud.gov.by	Appointed by	

Belarus

Permanet Commission for Health, Physical Culture, Family and Youth Policy of the House of Representatives of the National Assembly of the Republic of Belarus

Address	11 Sovetskaya Str., Minsk 220010 Belarus	Name	Mr. Oleg Velichko
Telephone	(375-17) 222 63 30	Title	The Chairman of the Commission
Fax	(375-17) 222 63 30		
Web Site	http://house.gov.by	Appointed by	

Belarus

Standing Committtee for Education, Science, Culture and Social Development of the Council of the Republic of the National Assembly of the Republic of Belarus

Address	4 Krasnoarmeiskaya Str., Minsk 220016 Belarus	Name	Ms. Antonina Morova
Telephone	(375-17)227 26 71	Title	Chairperson of the Standing Committee
Fax	(375-17) 227 23 18		
Web Site	www.sovrep.gov.by	Appointed by	

Belgium

Advisory committe for social emancipation (Chamber of Representatives)

Address	Belgian Chamber of Representatives Plais de la Nation, Place de la Nation 2 Brussels 1008 Belgium	Name	Mrs. Christine De Backer
Telephone	3202 549 83 73	Title	Secretary
Fax	3202 549 84 98		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Belgium

Advisory committee for equal opportunities for women and men (Senate)

Address	Belgian Senate Palais de la Nation, Place de la Nation 1 Brussels 1009 Belgium	Name	Mrs. Julie Hubin
Telephone	32 2 501 76 14	Title	Secretary
Fax	32 2 501 74 13		
Web Site	www.senate.be	Appointed by	

Belgium

Council for the Equal Opportunities for Men and Women

Address	Rue Ernest Blerot 1 Brussels 1070 Belgium	Name	Mrs. Karin Jiroflee
Telephone	32-2 233 4176	Title	President
Fax	32-2-233 40 32		
Web Site	www.conseildelegalite.be/fr	Appointed by	

Belgium

Institute for the equality of women and men

Address	Rue Ernest Blerot 1- local 2009 Bruxelles/ Brussel 1070 Belgium	Name	Mr. Michel Pasteel
Telephone	(32-2) 233-4041 Secretariat (32-2) 233-4018	Title	Directeur
Fax	(32-2) 233-4032		
Web Site	www.iefh.belgium.be	Appointed by	The Federal Minister of Equal Opportunities

Belize

Ministry of Human Development and Social Transformation

Address	Belmopan Belize	Name	Ms. Judith Alpuche
Telephone	(501) 822-2248/2161	Title	Chief Executive Officer
Fax	(501) 227-1275		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Belize

Women's Department

Address	26 Albert Street P. O. Box 846 Belize City Belize	Name	Ms. Icilda Humes
Telephone	(501) 227-7397 / 3888	Title	Director
Fax	(501) 227-1275		
Web Site		Appointed by	Public Services Commission

Benin

Ministère de la Famille, de la Femme et de L'Enfant

Address	B. P. 01-BP 2802 Cotonou Benin	Name	Madame Guecadou BAWA YOURU (Epouse OROU GUIDOU)
Telephone	(229) 31 670 7/31 67 08	Title	Ministre
Fax	(229) 31 50 38/22 54 61		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Bhutan

National Women's Association of Bhutan

Address	Doybum Lam Thimphu Bhutan	Name	Ms. Dasho Daw Dem
Telephone	(975) 232-2910	Title	Secretary
Fax	(975) 232-3732		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Bolivia

Ministerio de Justicia

Address	Ave. 16 de Julio 1769 El Prado La Paz Bolivia	Name	Señora Nilda Copa Condori
Telephone	(591-2) 2314984 / 5468	Title	Ministra
Fax	(591-2) 2443424		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Gender Center of Federation of B and H

Address	Street Kemalbegova 4 Sarajevo 71000 Bosnia and Herzegovina	Name	Ana Vukovic
Telephone	387 83 665888	Title	Director of Gender Centre of Federation of B and H
Fax	38733265 200		
Web Site	www.fgendevc.com.ba	Appointed by	

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Gender Center of Republika Srpska

Address	Vuka Karadzica 4 Banja Luka 78000 Bosnia and Herzegovina	Name	Spomenka Kronic
Telephone	387 51247 427	Title	Director of Gender Center of Republika Srpska
Fax	387 51247 590		
Web Site	www.vladavs.net	Appointed by	

Bosnia and Herzegovina

The Agency for Gender Equality of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Address	Kulovica 4, Sarajevo 71000 Bosnia and Herzegovina	Name	Samra Filipovic-Hadelabdic
Telephone	000387 33 209 761	Title	Director
Fax			
Web Site	www.gvsbih.gov.ba	Appointed by	Ministry for Human Righst and Refugees

Botswana

Women's Affairs Department

Address	Thusanyo House, 288 Old Lobatse Road Private Bag 00107 Gaborone Botswana	Name	Mrs. Marty Legwaila
Telephone	(267) 391 2290	Title	Director
Fax	(267) 361 1183		
Web Site		Appointed by	Permanent Secretary to the President

Brazil

Secretaria Especial de Politicas para as Mulheres

Address	Via N1 Lest s/n Pavilhao das Metas, Praca dos Tres Poderes Zona Civica Administrativa Brasilia 70047-900 Brazil	Name	Ms. Iriny Lopes
Telephone	(55-61) 34114330 / 4246	Title	Ministra
Fax	(55-61) 33277464		
Web Site	http://www.presidencia.gov.br/spmulheres/	Appointed by	The President of the Federative Republic of Brazil

Brunei Darussalam

Department of Community Development, Ministry of Culture, Youth & Sports

Address	Simpang 336-17, Jalan Kebangsaan Bandar Seri Begawan BC4415 Brunei Darussalam	Name	Mrs. Adina Othman
Telephone	673-2383347/ 2380664/ 2380667/ 2380678	Title	Director of Community Development
Fax	673-2380673		
Web Site	www.Japem.gov.bn	Appointed by	

Bulgaria

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	2, Triaditza Str. Sofia 1051 Bulgaria	Name	Ms. Lilia Abadjieva
Telephone	T: 359 2 933 30 21	Title	Head of Equal Opportunities for Women and Men Sector
Fax			
Web Site	www.mlsp.government.bg/en/	Appointed by	

Burkina Faso

Ministère de la Promotion de la Femme

Address	B.P. 303 Ouagadougou 1 Burkina Faso	Name	Ms. Céline Yoda/Konkobo
Telephone	(226) 50-30-01-02	Title	Ministre
Fax	(226) 50 30 01 02		
Web Site		Appointed by	Décret No. 97-468 de 31 Octobre 1997

Burundi

Ministère de la Solidarité Nationale, Des droits de la Personne Humaine et du Genre

Address	Boulevard de l'Uprona Building Nyogozi, 3ème étage P. O. Box 2690 Bujumbura Burundi	Name	Madame Françoise Ngendahayo
Telephone	(257) 222431 / 223331	Title	Ministre de la Solidarité Nationale
Fax	(257) 216102		
Web Site		Appointed by	Décret Présidentiel

Cambodia

Ministry of Women's Affairs

Address	No. 3, Norodom Blvd. Phnom Penh Cambodia	Name	Dr. Ing Phavi
Telephone	(855-23) 428 965	Title	Minister
Fax	(855-23) 426 539/ 23 426 915		
Web Site	www.mwva.gov.kh	Appointed by	His Majesty the King of Cambodia

Cameroon

Ministère de la Promotion de la Femme et de la Famille

Address	Ministère de la promotion de la femme et de la famille Yaoundé Cameroon	Name	Mrs. Abena ONDOA
Telephone	(237) 22 23-2550	Title	Ministre de la Promotion de la Femme et de la Famille
Fax	(237) 22 23-2550 / 22 23-3965		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Cameroon

Canada

Status of Women Canada (SWC)

Address	123 Slater Street, Mac Donald Bldg. 10th Floor Ottawa K1P 1H9 Canada	Name	Honorable Rona Ambrose
Telephone	+1 +-866-902-2719; (613) 995-7835	Title	Minister of Public Works and Government Services and Minister for Status of Women
Fax	(613) 947 0761		
Web Site	http://www.swc-cfc.gc.ca	Appointed by	The Prime Minister of Canada

Cape Verde

Instituto Caboverdiano Para Igualdade e Equidade de Género

Address	Rua Serpa Pinto No. 68 Plateau-Praia CP 253 Cape Verde	Name	Madame Claudia Sofia Marques Rodrigues
Telephone	238 616272; 615174	Title	Presidente
Fax	238 2615263		
Web Site	www.iciieg.cv	Appointed by	Talina Pereira Silva

Central African Republic

Ministère des affaires sociales

Address	Bangui Central African Republic	Name	Madame Marie Solange Pagonendji- Ndakala
Telephone		Title	Ministre des affaires sociales
Fax	(236) 615787		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Chad

Direction de la Promotion de la Femme et de l'Intégration du Genre/Ministère de l'Action Sociale, de la Solidarité Nationale et de la Famille

Address	BP: 80 N'djamena Chad	Name	Mr. Ismail Hamid
Telephone	(235) 251 45 08	Title	
Fax	(235) 252 22 12/252 35 34		
Web Site		Appointed by	décret

Chad

Ministere de l'Action Sociale, de la Solidarité Nationale et de la Famille

Address	B.P. 80 N'Djamena Chad	Name	Madame Ngarmbatina Soukate
Telephone	(235) 251 45 08	Title	Ministre
Fax	(235) 252 22 12/252 35 34		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Chile

Servicio Nacional de la Mujer (SERNAM)

Address	Agustinas 1389, piso 5 Santiago Chile	Name	Mrs. Carolina Schmidt Zaldivar
Telephone	(56-2) 549-6142 / 6100	Title	Ministra Directora
Fax	(56-2) 549-6248		
Web Site	www.sernam.cl	Appointed by	Presidente de la República

China

National Working Committee on Women and Children under the State Council

Address	15 Jian Guo Men Nei Street Beijing 100730 China	Name	Ms. LIU Yandong
Telephone	(86-10) 6526-6501	Title	State Counselor
Fax	(86-10) 6513-6044		
Web Site	http://www.nwccw.gov.cn	Appointed by	State Council of China

Colombia

Alta Consejería Presidencial para la Equidad de la Mujer

Address	Carrera 8 No. 7 - 27 Edificio Galan Bogota Colombia	Name	Dr. Cristina Plazas Michelsen
Telephone	(57 1) 5629645 ext. 3645, 111, 209	Title	Asesora encargada de las funciones del despacho de la Consejera para la Equidad de la Mujer
Fax	(57 1) 562-3571		
Web Site	http://www.equidadmujer.gov.co	Appointed by	Cámara de Representantes

Comoros

Ministère de la Santé Publique, de la Condition Féminine et de la population

Address	Moroni Comoros	Name	Monsieur Ikililou Dhoinine
Telephone		Title	Vice President, chargé du Ministère de la Santé
Fax	269-735077		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Congo (Republic of the)

Ministère de la Promotion de la Femme et de l'Intégration de la Femme au Développement

Address	B.P. 2453 Brazzaville Congo (Republic of the)	Name	H.E. Ms. Jeanne Lekomba Loumeto
Telephone	(242) 22 18 00 / 55 16 830 / 66 64 152	Title	Ministre de la Promotion de la Femme et de l'Intégration de la Femme au Développement
Fax	(242) 81 41 49 / 60		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Cook Islands

Cook Island National Council of Women

Address	P.O.Box 3135 Avarua Rarotonga Cook Islands	Name	Mrs. Angeline Tuara
Telephone	(682) 29418	Title	Secretary-General
Fax	(682) 29413		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Cook Islands

Parliament Services Government of the Cook Islands

Address	Takuvaine, Rarotonga Cook Islands	Name	Honorable Ngai Tupa
Telephone	(682) 20 572	Title	Member of Parliament
Fax	(682) 23 608		
Web Site		Appointed by	Appointed by the Chief Minister, Head of Government

Costa Rica

Instituto Nacional de las Mujeres (INAMU)

Address	Granadilla NORte de Curidabat, del Taller Automotriz Wabe, 11 mts al este San José 59-2015 Registro Público Costa Rica	Name	Ms. Maureen Clarke
Telephone	(506) 2280-9200 / 2224-2963	Title	Presidenta Ejecutiva c
Fax	(506) 2283-0657		
Web Site	http://www.inamu.go.cr	Appointed by	Poder Ejecutivo

Côte d'Ivoire

Chaire UNESCO "Eau, Femmes et Pouvoir de Décisions" de Côte d'Ivoire

Address	BP 641 cidex 3 Côte d'Ivoire	Name	Mrs. Euphrasie Yao Kouassi
Telephone	(225) 20 22 95 63/ 07/94/40 37/ 05 09 92 02	Title	Fondatrice et co titulaire chargée de la formation qualifiante du développement et de Genre
Fax	(225) 20 21 66 33/ 22 48 38 03		
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Directeur Général de l'UNESCO Kochiro Matsuura

Côte d'Ivoire

Ministre de la Famille et des Affaires Sociales

Address	Abidjan BP V 200 200 Côte d'Ivoire	Name	Madame Jeanne Brou Peuhmond
Telephone	(225) 20 21 76 26/ (225) 20 21 77 02	Title	Ministre de la Famille et des Affaires Sociales
Fax	(225) 20 21 44 61	Appointed by	Le Président de la République par le decret No. 2007-456 du 17 avril 2007.
Web Site			

Croatia

Government's Office for Gender Equality

Address	Mesni?ka 23 Zagreb 10 000 Croatia	Name	Ms. Helena Radin
Telephone	385 1 6303 090	Title	Head of the Office
Fax	385 1 4569 296	Appointed by	
Web Site	www.uved-ravnopravnost.hr		

Croatia

Ministry of the Family, Veterans' Affairs and Intergenerational Solidarity

Address	Ministry of the Family, Veterans' Affairs and Intergenerational Solidarity Park Stara Tresnjevka 4 Zagreb 10000 Zagreb Croatia	Name	Ms. Jadranka Kosor
Telephone	(385) 1 3657 800	Title	Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of the Family
Fax	(385) 1 3657 852	Appointed by	Government Decision - 9 May 1996
Web Site	www.mobms.hr		

Croatia

Office of the Ombudsperson for Gender Equality

Address	Preobraženska 4/I Zagreb 10 000 Croatia	Name	Ms. Gordana Luka?-Koritnik
Telephone	385 1 48 48 100	Title	Ombudsperson
Fax	385 1 48 44 600	Appointed by	Croatian Parliament
Web Site	http://www.prs.hr		

Cuba

Federación de Mujeres Cubanas

Address	Calle Paseo 260 Esq 13 La Habana 1400 Cuba	Name	Señora Yolanda Ferrer Gómez
Telephone	(537)) 838 2780 / 2771	Title	Secretary-General
Fax	(537) 833-3019		
Web Site	www.mujeres.cubaweb.cu	Appointed by	

Cyprus

National Machinery for Women's Rights

Address	Ministry of Justice and Public Order 125 Athalassas Ave. Nicosia 1461 Cyprus	Name	Ms. Maro Varnavidou
Telephone	357 22 80 59 30	Title	Secretary General,
Fax	357 22 51 83 56		
Web Site	www.mipo.gov.cy	Appointed by	Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Justice and Public Order

Czech Republic

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Address	Czech Republic	Name	Ms. Yvona Legierska
Telephone	420 221 922 472	Title	Deputy Minister
Fax	420 224 918 944		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Czech Republic

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs of the Czech Republic, Department for Equality of Women and Men

Address	Na poricnim pravu 1 Prague Praha 2, 12801 Czech Republic	Name	Dr. Dagmar Zelenkova
Telephone	(420 2) 21 922 583	Title	Head of Gender Equality Unit
Fax	(42-02) 21 923 126		
Web Site	http://www.mpsv.cz	Appointed by	

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

Address	Democratic People's Republic of Korea	Name	Information available
Telephone		Title	
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Democratic Republic of the Congo

Ministère du Genre, Famille et Enfant

Address	54, Avenue Colonel Ebeya Kinshasa/Gombe Democratic Republic of the Congo	Name	Mrs. Philomene Omatuku
Telephone	(243) 9-99 202100/ 81 501 4528	Title	Ministre
Fax		Appointed by	Le Président de la République
Web Site			

Denmark

Department for Gender Equality

Address	Holmens Kanal 20 P.O.Box 2150 1016 Copenhagen K Denmark	Name	Ms. Inger Stoejberg
Telephone	45-72 26 97 80	Title	Minister for Employment and Minister for Gender Equality
Fax	45-72 26 97 81	Appointed by	Prime Minister
Web Site	http://www.lige.dk		

Djibouti

Ministre de la Promotion de la Femme, du bien Etre et des Affaires Sociales.

Address	P.O Box 458 Djibouti Djibouti	Name	Madame Nimo Boulhan Houssein
Telephone	(253) 35 34 09	Title	Ministre de la Promotion de la Femme
Fax	(253) 35 04 39	Appointed by	President
Web Site	http://www.ministere-femme.dj		

Dominica

Bureau of Gender Affairs, Ministry of Social Services, Community Development

Address	The Globe Building 106 Independence Street Roseau Dominica	Name	Ms. Rosie Browne
Telephone	(767) 266 3023/3344	Title	Director
Fax	(76) 449 8220		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Dominica

Ministry of Community, Development, Culture, Gender Affairs and Information

Address	The Globe Building 106 Independence Street Roseau Dominica	Name	Mr. Esinhower Douglas
Telephone	(767) 266-3023	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(767) 448-7855		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Dominica

Ministry of Community, Development, Culture, Gender Affairs and Information

Address	The Globe Building 106 Independence Street Roseau Dominica	Name	Honorable Loreen Bannis Roberts
Telephone	(767) 266-3023	Title	Minister
Fax	(767) 448-7855		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Dominican Republic

Ministerio de la Mujer

Address	Ave. Mexico esquina 30 de Marzo Edificio de Oficinas Gubernamentales, Bloque D, 2o Nivel Santo Domingo Dominican Republic	Name	Licenciada Alejandrina Germán
Telephone	(809) 685 3755 t. 252 and 223	Title	Ministra de la Mujer
Fax	(809) 686 0911; 689 4597		
Web Site	http://www.mujer.gov.do	Appointed by	The Government of the Dominican Republic

Ecuador

Comision de Transición del CONAMU ald Consejo de Igualdad de Genero

Address	Pasaje Donoso N32-33 y Whympers Quito Ecuador	Name	Señora Ana Herrera Aguirre
Telephone	(593-2)) 223-1675 / 1446	Title	Presidenta
Fax	(593-2)) 2561446		
Web Site	www.comisiondetransicion.gov.ec	Appointed by	La Presidencia de la República

Egypt

The National Council for Women (NCW)

Address	1113 Corniche El-Nil 1st Floor P.O.Box 11625 Cairo Egypt	Name	Dr. Farkonda Hassan
Telephone	(202) 2574 8186/ 257 47758	Title	Secretary General and MP
Fax	(202) 2574 8708/ 257 45596		
Web Site	http://www.ncwegypt.com	Appointed by	Presidential decree, 2000

El Salvador

Grupo Parlamentario de Mujeres

Address	Edificio de la Asamblea Legislativa, San Salvador El Salvador	Name	Lorena Peña
Telephone	(503) 2281-9608	Title	Diputada Presidenta del Grupo Parlamentario de Mujeres
Fax	(503) 2281-9633		
Web Site	http://www.asamblea.gob.sv/pleno/gpm	Appointed by	

El Salvador

Instituto Salvadoreño para el Desarrollo de la Mujer (ISDEMU)

Address	9a Avenida Norte No. 120 San Salvador El Salvador	Name	Señora Yanira Argueta Martinez
Telephone	(503) 2281-7500	Title	Directora Ejecutiva
Fax	(503) 2281-7504		
Web Site	http://www.isdemu.gob.sv	Appointed by	Junta Directiva del ISDEMU

El Salvador

Procuraduría Adjunta para la Defensa de los derechos de la mujer y la familia.

Address	5a. Calle Pte. y 9a. Ave. NORte Edificio AMSA No. 535 San Salvador El Salvador	Name	Raquel Caballero de Guevara
Telephone	(503) 2271-6101	Title	Procuradora Adjunta para los derechos de la mujer y la familia
Fax	(503) 2271-6101		
Web Site	http://www.pddh.gob.sv/	Appointed by	Gobierno de El Salvador

Equatorial Guinea

Ministerio de Asuntos Sociales & Condicion de la Mujer

Address	C/3 Agosto Equatorial Guinea	Name	Ms. Eulalia Bela
Telephone	240-092267	Title	Ministra de Asuntos Sociales & Condicion de la Mujer
Fax	240-92153 / 2410		
Web Site	http://www.ceiba-equatorial-guinea.org/guineees/indexbienv1.htm	Appointed by	

Eritrea

National Union of Eritrean Women

Address	Av. Gureito 10-12 1A173 P.O. Box 239 Asmara Eritrea	Name	Ms. Luul Gebreab
Telephone	(291-1) 119-514	Title	President
Fax	(291-1) 11 91 22 / 12 06 28		
Web Site	http://www.nuew.org	Appointed by	The Congress of National Union of Eritrean Women

Estonia

Ministry of Social Affairs

Address	Gonsiori 29 Tallinn 15027 Estonia	Name	Ms. Kadi Viik
Telephone	(372) 626 92 51	Title	Head of the Gender Equality Department
Fax	(372) 699 22 09		
Web Site	http://www.sm.ee	Appointed by	

Ethiopia

Ministry of Women's Affairs

Address	Addis Ababa Ethiopia	Name	Mrs. Hirut Delebo
Telephone	(251-11) 416 6375	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister's Office

Fiji

Department for Women and Culture

Address	Ministry of Women, Culture and Social Welfare G.P.O. Box 14068 Suva Fiji	Name	Mr. Adi Caucau
Telephone	679) 331 2199	Title	Permanent Secretary for Women
Fax	(679) 330-3829		
Web Site	http://women.fiji.gov.fj	Appointed by	Public Service Commission

Finland

Council for Gender Equality, Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

Address	P.O. Box 33 FI-00023 Government Finland	Name	Ms. Heidi Hautala
Telephone	(358) 9 160 73699	Title	Chair Council for Gender Equality
Fax	(358) 9 160 74167		
Web Site		Appointed by	Government of Finland

Finland

Ministry of Education

Address	P.O Box 29 FI-00023 Government Finland	Name	Mr. Stefan Wallin
Telephone	358 9 160 04	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.stm.fi	Appointed by	Government of Finland

Finland

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

Address	Finland	Name	Ms. Tarja Heimilä-Hannikainen
Telephone	+ 358 9 160 74494	Title	Director
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Finland

Office of the Ombudsperson for Equality, Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

Address	PO Box 33 Fin-00023 Finland	Name	Ms. Pirkko Makinen
Telephone	(358) 9 1607 4465	Title	Ombudsman for Equality
Fax	(358) 9 1607 4582		
Web Site	http://www.tasa-arvo.fi	Appointed by	Government of Finland

Finland

The House of Parliament

Address	Mannerheimintie 30 FI-00102 Eduskunta Finland	Name	Ms. Heidi Hautala
Telephone	(358) 9 160 4321	Title	Chair MP
Fax			
Web Site	http://web.eduskunta.fi	Appointed by	

France

Ministère des droits des femmes

Address	Hotel de Broglie - 35 Rue Saint Dominique Paris 75007 France	Name	Ms. Najat Vallaud-Belkacem
Telephone	33 0 142 75 80 00	Title	Ministre des droits des femmes
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

France

Ministère des affaires sociales et de la santé. Ministère des droits des femmes, Direction general de la cohésion sociale

Address	14 Avenue Duquesne Paris 75350 France	Name	Ms. Nathalie Tournyol du Clos
Telephone	33 1 53 86 11 00	Title	Cheffe du service des droits des femmes et de l'egalité entre les femmes et les hommes
Fax	33 1 53 86 11 32		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Gabon

Ministère de a Famille de la Protection de l'Enfance et de la Promotion de la Femme

Address	B. P 3953 Libreville Gabon	Name	Ms. Angélique Ngoma
Telephone	241 79 69 25 / 76 17 77	Title	Ministre
Fax	(241) 76 14 48		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Gambia

Women's Bureau, Office of the Vice President

Address	State House Banjul Gambia	Name	Honorable Isatou Ndie-Saidy
Telephone	(220) 422 7605 / 22 57 17/ 422 87 30	Title	Vice President and Secretary of States for Women's Affairs
Fax	(220) 422 9846 / 22 85 05		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Georgia

Gender Equality Council of the Parliament of Georgia

Address	26, Abashidze Street Kutaisi 4600 Georgia	Name	Manana Kobakhidze
Telephone	+995 32 2 28 90 06	Title	Deputy Chairperson of the Parliament of Georgia, the Chair of the Council
Fax			
Web Site	http://parliament.ge/index	Appointed by	

Germany

Conference of Ministers and Senators of the Federal States for Gender Equality and Women's Affairs (GFMK)

Address	Geschaeftsstelle GFMK 2012 c/o Bayerisches Staatsministerium fuer Arbeit und Sozialordnung, Familie und Frauen Winzeresrstrasse 9 Muenchen 80797 Germany	Name	Christine Haderthauer
Telephone	49 89 1261 1981	Title	State Minister
Fax	49 89 1261 1633		
Web Site	http://www.stmas.bayern.de/frauen/beauftragte/konferenz.htm	Appointed by	

Germany

Federal Anti-Discrimination Agency

Address	Glinkastrasse 24 Berlin 10117 Germany	Name	Christine Lueders
Telephone	49 30 18 555 1855	Title	Head of entity
Fax	49 30 18 555 41855		
Web Site	www.antidiskriminierungsstelle.de	Appointed by	

Germany

Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth

Address	Glinkastrasse 24 Berlin 10117 Germany	Name	Dr. Kristina Schroeder
Telephone	49 30 18 555 0	Title	Federal Minister
Fax	49 30 18 555 1145		
Web Site	www.bmfsfj.de	Appointed by	Chancellor Angela Merkel

Ghana

Ministry of Women and Children's Affairs

Address	P.O. Box MB 186 Accra Ghana	Name	Mrs. Akua Sena Dansua
Telephone	(233-21) 688180 - 1	Title	Minister and Member of Parliament
Fax	(233-21) 688 182		
Web Site	www.mowacghana.net/www.mowac.org.gh	Appointed by	The Government of Ghana

Greece

Secretary General for Gender Equality at the Hellenic Ministry of Interior

Address	8 Dragatsaniou Street Athens 105 59 Greece	Name	Ms. Zetta Makri
Telephone	(30-213) 1511 102 and 103	Title	Secretary General for Gender Equality
Fax	(30-210) 3231316		
Web Site	http://www.isotita.gr	Appointed by	

Grenada

Ministry of Agriculture

Address	Grenada	Name	Ms. Gemma Bain-Thomas
Telephone	(473) 440 2269	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(473) 440 7990		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Grenada

Ministry of Social Development

Address	Ministerial Complex Tanteen St. Georges Grenada	Name	Ms. Arlene Daniel
Telephone	(473) 440-2269	Title	chief Welfare Officer
Fax	(473) 440-7990		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guatemala

Comisión de la Mujer del Congreso de la República

Address	9a. Avenida 9-44 1001 Guatemala	Name	Señora Delia Back
Telephone	(502) 2220 7634	Title	Diputada y Presidenta de la Comisión
Fax	(502) 2220 7634		
Web Site	www.congreso.gob.gt	Appointed by	

Guatemala

Defensoría de la Mujer de la Procuraduría de los Derechos Humanos

Address	12 Avenida 12-11 1012 Guatemala	Name	Licenciada Ana Ollas Hidalgo
Telephone	(502) 2424 1775	Title	Defensora de la Mujer
Fax	(502) 2424 1775		
Web Site	www.pdh.org.gt	Appointed by	

Guatemala

Defensoría de la Mujer Indígena

Address	14 Calle 7-14 1001 Guatemala	Name	Señora Cleotilde Cú Caal
Telephone	(502) 2253 2358/ 5041	Title	Directora Ejecutiva
Fax	(502) 2253 2358		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guatemala

Foro Nacional de la Mujer

Address	6a. Avenida 3-38 1001 Guatemala	Name	Señora Gladys Ruiz de Vides
Telephone	(502) 2251 8049	Title	Directora Ejecutiva
Fax	(502) 2251 8049		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guatemala

Oficina Nacional de la Mujer

Address	7a. Avenida 3-33 Zona 9 Edificio Empresarial Nivel 8 1009 Guatemala	Name	Señora Laura Cárcamo
Telephone	(502) 2422 2571	Title	Directora Ejecutiva
Fax	(5030) 2422 2571		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guatemala

Secretaria Presidencial de la Mujer - SEPREM

Address	6a. Calle 10-36, Zona 2 Colonia Ciudad Nueva 1002 Guatemala	Name	Ms. Sonia Mercedes Escobedo Escalante
Telephone	(502) 23 101 600 xt. 25	Title	Secretaria Ejecutiva
Fax	(502) 2251 4732		
Web Site	www.seprem.gob.gt	Appointed by	El Presidente de la Republica

Guinea

Ministry of Social Affairs, Advancement of Women

Address	P.O. Box 527 Guinea	Name	Madame Fatoumata Nabe
Telephone	(224) 41 22 19/ 55 75 34	Title	Minister of Social Affairs
Fax	(224) 41 46 69		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guinea-Bissau

Ministère de la solidarité social, de la Famille et Lutte contre la pauvreté

Address	B. P. 716 Bissau Guinea-Bissau	Name	Madame Eugenia Araujo Saldanha
Telephone	(024) 520-4785	Title	Ministre de la solidarité social
Fax	245-20 11 88		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guyana

Ministry of Human Services and Social Security

Address	1 Water Street, Starbroek Georgetown Guyana	Name	Honorable Priya Manickchand
Telephone	(592) 225-4362	Title	Minister
Fax	(592) 223-7585		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guyana

Ministry of Human Services and Social Security

Address	1 Water Street, Starbroek Georgetown Guyana	Name	Mr. Trevor Thomas
Telephone	(592) 225-4362	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(592) 223-7585		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guyana

Women's Affairs Bureau

Address	Ministry of Labour, Human Services & Social Security, 1 Water and Cornhill Streets, Stabroek Georgetown Guyana	Name	Ms. Hymawattie Lagan
Telephone	(592-2) 254-362, 273-497	Title	Administrator
Fax	(592-2) 271-308, 237-585		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Haiti

Ministère à la Condition Femenine et aux Droits des Femmes

Address	4 Avenue Magny Port-au-Prince Haiti	Name	Ms. Joe Marie Roy
Telephone	(509) 224-9152	Title	Cheffe de Cabinet
Fax	(509) 249-5912		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Haiti

Ministère de la Condition Féminine et aux Droits des Femmes

Address	4 Avenue Magny Port-au-Prince Haiti	Name	Madame Marjorie Michel
Telephone	(509) 249-8547	Title	Ministre
Fax	(509) 222-49154		
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Gouvernement de Haiti

Haiti

Ministry of the Female Condition and Rights

Address	2 Angle Rue Biassou et Louverture Delmas 31 Port au Prince Haiti	Name	Mrs. Marcelle Sylvestre Amedee
Telephone	(509) 249-5911	Title	Technical Officer
Fax	(509) 249-5912		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Honduras

National Institute of Women (INAM)

Address	Colonia Lara, Calle Benito Juarez, Edificio AHROCAFE #3701 Tegucigalpa 846 Honduras	Name	Ms. Maria Botto
Telephone	(504)) 221-4826 / 4832	Title	Ministra
Fax	(504) 221- 4827		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Hungary

Equal Treatment Authority

Address	Margit krt. 85 Budapest H-1024 Hungary	Name	Dr. Judit Demeter
Telephone	(36) 1 336 7843 / (36) 1 336 7851	Title	President
Fax	(36) 1 336 7445		
Web Site	www.egyenlobanasmod.hu	Appointed by	

Hungary

Ministry of Social Affairs and Labour and Council for Gender Equality

Address	Alkotmany utca 3 Budapest H1054 Hungary	Name	Ms. Edit Rauh
Telephone	(36) 1 428 9743	Title	State Secretary for Equal Opportunities
Fax	(36) 1 428 9742		
Web Site	http://www.szmm.gov.hu/main.php?folderID=16271	Appointed by	

Hungary

Subcommittee on Gender Equality

Address	Széchenyi rkp. 19 Budapest H-1358 Hungary	Name	Dr. Tímea Szabóné Mueller
Telephone	(36) 1 441 50 35	Title	Member of Parliament
Fax	(36) 1 441 59 86	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Iceland

Equal Status Council

Address	Iceland	Name	Ms. Hildur Jonsdottir
Telephone	00354 460 6200	Title	Chair of the Council
Fax	00354 460 6201	Appointed by	Minister of Social Affairs, Ms. Johanna Sigurdardottir
Web Site	www.jafnretti.is		

Iceland

The Center of Gender Equality

Address	Iceland	Name	Ms. Kristin Astgeirsdottir
Telephone	00354 460 6200	Title	Director
Fax	00354 460 6201	Appointed by	Minister of Social Affairs, Ms. Johanna Sigurdardottir
Web Site	www.jafnretti.is		

India

Ministry of Women and Child Development

Address	Shastri Bhavan New Delhi 110001 India	Name	Mrs. Krishna Tirath
Telephone	(91-11) 23074052/ 23074053	Title	Minister of State (independent charge)
Fax	(91-11) 24654849/ 24654667	Appointed by	President of India
Web Site	http://wcd.nic.in		

India

Ministry of Women and Child Development

Address	Shastri Bhavan New Delhi 110001 India	Name	Mr. D.K. Sikri
Telephone	(91-11) 23383586	Title	Secretary to the Government of India
Fax	(91-11) 23381495		
Web Site	http://wcd.nic.in	Appointed by	

India

National Commission for Women

Address	4, Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg New Delhi 110002 India	Name	Dr. Girija Vyas
Telephone	(91-11) 23236204/23230785	Title	Chairperson
Fax	(91-11) 23236270		
Web Site	http://ncw.nic.in	Appointed by	

India

Parliamentary Committee on the Empowerment of Women

Address	S-43 Greater Kailash Pt. I India	Name	Ms. Chandresh Katoch
Telephone	(011) 29231921 9013180307	Title	Chairperson
Fax	(011) 2647595491, 2752179 / 25757878		
Web Site	http://164.100.47.134/committee/committee_informations.aspx	Appointed by	

Indonesia

Ministry of Women Empowerment and Child Protection

Address	Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat no. 15 Jakarta 10110 Indonesia	Name	Mrs. Linda Sari Gumelar
Telephone	(62 21) 380-5563 - 3842638	Title	Miniser
Fax	(62 21) 380-5562 - 380-5559		
Web Site	http://www.menegpp.go.id	Appointed by	President of the Republic of Indonesia

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Center for Women and Family Affairs

Address	No. 128 Shahid Labbafi Nejad St. Tehran 13159 Iran (Islamic Republic of)	Name	Ms. Zohreh Tabibzadeh Nouri
Telephone	(98-21) 6640 5181-2	Title	Advisor to President and Head of Center for Women and Family Affairs
Fax	(98-21) 6640 3038		
Web Site	http://www.women.gov.ir	Appointed by	The President of the Islamic Republic of Iran

Iraq

Ministry of Women's Affairs

Address	Iraq	Name	Ms. Faten AbdelRahman Mahmoud
Telephone	+00964 (011) 790 1 739146	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.women.or.ir	Appointed by	

Ireland

Department of Community, Equality and Gaeltacht Affairs

Address	Bishop's Square Redmond's Hill Dublin 2 Ireland	Name	Mary White
Telephone	353 1 4790200	Title	Minister of State with responsibility for Equality
Fax	353 1 479 0293		
Web Site	www.pobail.ie	Appointed by	Taoiseach (Prime Minister)

Ireland

Equality Authority

Address	2 Clonmel Street Dublin 2 Ireland	Name	Renee Dempsey
Telephone	353 1 417 3336	Title	Chief Executive Officer
Fax	3531 4173331		
Web Site	www.equality.ie	Appointed by	

Ireland

Equality Tribunal

Address	3 Clonmlel Street Dublin 2 Ireland	Name	Mr. Niall McCutcheon
Telephone	353 1 4774100	Title	Director
Fax	353 1 477 4141		
Web Site	www.equalitytribunal.ie	Appointed by	

Ireland

Gender Equality Division, Department of Justice, Equality and Law Reform

Address	Gender Equality Division Bishop's Square Redmond's Hill Dublin 2 Ireland	Name	Ms. Pauline Moreau
Telephone	353 1 602 8202	Title	Principal and Head of Gender Equality Division
Fax	353 1 661 5461		
Web Site	http://www.justice.ie	Appointed by	

Israel

Ministry for the Advancement of Young People, Students and Women, Prime Minister's Office

Address	3 Kaplan St. Jerusalem 91919 Israel	Name	Mrs. Gila Gamliel-Demri
Telephone	(972) 2-6706165	Title	Deputy Minister
Fax	(972) 2 5638693		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister of Israel

Israel

The Authority for the Advancement of the Status of Women

Address	Prime Minister's Office 3 Kaplan Street Jerusalem 91950 Israel	Name	Ms. Vered Swid
Telephone	(972-2) 670 7131	Title	Director
Fax	(972-2) 670 7123		
Web Site	www.pmo.gov.il	Appointed by	The Prime Minister's Office

Italy

Department for Equal Opportunities

Address	Largo Chigi 19 Rome 187 Italy	Name	Honorable Maria Carfagna
Telephone	39 06 67 79 22 12	Title	Minister
Fax	39 06 67 79 22 13		
Web Site	www.pariopportunita.gov.it	Appointed by	The Prime Minister of Italy

Italy

Department for Equal Opportunities

Address	Largo Chigi 19 Rome 187 Italy	Name	Mrs. Patrizia De Rose
Telephone	39 06 67792440	Title	Head of Department
Fax	39 0667792471		
Web Site	www.pariopportunita.gov.it; www.retepariopportunita.it	Appointed by	

Italy

Office of the National Advisor for Gender Equality (at the Ministry of Labour and Social Policies)

Address	Via Fronovo 8 Roma 192 Italy	Name	Mrs. Alessandra Servidori
Telephone	39 06 46834031	Title	National Advisor for Gender Equality
Fax			
Web Site	www.lavoro.gov.it/consiglieranazionale	Appointed by	

Jamaica

Bureau of Women's Affairs

Address	5-9 South Odeon Avenue Kingston 10 Jamaica	Name	Mrs. Faith Webster
Telephone	(876) 754 8576-8	Title	Executive Director
Fax	(876) 929-0549		
Web Site		Appointed by	Ministry of Information, Culture, Youth and Sport

Jamaica

Ministry of Information, Culture, Youth and Sports

Address	4 Ellesmere Road, Kingston 10 Jamaica	Name	Honorable Olivia Grange
Telephone	(876) 754-8475	Title	Minister
Fax	(876) 929-6244		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Jamaica

Ministry of Information, Culture, Youth and Sports

Address	4 Ellesmere Road, Kingston 10 Jamaica	Name	Mrs. Faith Innerarity
Telephone	(876) 754-8475	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(876) 929-6244		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Jamaica

Policy and Research, Bureau of Women's Affairs

Address	5-9 South Odeon Avenue Kingston 10 Jamaica	Name	Ms. Jennifer Williams
Telephone	(876) 754-8575	Title	Director
Fax	(876) 929-0549		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Japan

Headquarters for the Promotion of Gender Equality

Address	Secretariat Gender Equality Bureau, Cabinet Office 1- 6-1 Nagatacho Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8917 Japan	Name	Yoshihiko Noda
Telephone	(81-3) 3581-3293	Title	Prime Minister
Fax	(81-3) 3581-9566		
Web Site	http://www.gender.go.jp/english_contents/index.html	Appointed by	Prime Minister is designated as the head of the national machinery

Jordan

Directorate of Policy and Strategic Planning, Department of Gender, Ministry of Social Development

Address	P.O.Box 6720 Amman 11118 Jordan	Name	Mrs. Nawal Al-Hwedi
Telephone	962 6 5679327- 5679169	Title	Director
Fax	962-6-5679961		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Jordan

Jordanian National Commission for Women (JNCW)

Address	P. O. Box 2015 Amman 11181 Jordan	Name	H.R.H. Princess Basma Bint Talal
Telephone	(962-6) 5526768	Title	President
Fax	(962-6) 5827350		
Web Site	http://www.jncw.jo	Appointed by	

Jordan

Ministry of Health, Department of Health of Women

Address	P.O.Box 86 Aman 11118 Jordan	Name	Dr. Hanan al-Najmi
Telephone	962 -6-5200230	Title	Directorate of Health of Women and Children
Fax	962- 6- 5689177		
Web Site	http://www.moh.gov.jo	Appointed by	

Jordan

Ministry of Labour, Women's Work Unit

Address	P.O.Box 8160 Amman 11121 Jordan	Name	Mrs. Haya Zyadeen
Telephone	962-6- 5802666	Title	Chief
Fax	962-6-5855072		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Kazakhstan

The National Commission for Women Affairs and Family - Demographic Policy

Address	Astana Astana 010000 Kazakhstan	Name	Gulshara Abdykalikova
Telephone	8 (717-2) 74 54 78	Title	Chairwoman
Fax	8 (717-2) 74 54 46		
Web Site	http://www.ncgp.kz	Appointed by	The President

Kenya

Ministry of Gender, Children and Social Development

Address	P.O. Box 30276-00100 Nairobi Kenya	Name	Prof. Collette A. Suda
Telephone	(254) 272 7980/ 1	Title	Secretary for Gender and Social Development
Fax	(254) 273 4417		
Web Site		Appointed by	Public Service Commission of Kenya

Kenya

National Commission on Gender and Development

Address	P.O. box 27512 00-506 Kenya	Name	Dr. Regina Karego
Telephone	272-7778	Title	Chairperson
Fax	272776		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Kiribati

Ministry of Internal & Social Affairs

Address	Kiribati	Name	Ms. Aren Teannaki
Telephone	(686) 28 270/ 29 568	Title	Senior Women Development Officer - Officer in Charge
Fax	(686) 21 133/ 29 267		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Kiribati

National Council of Women

Address	P.O. Box 75 c/o Ministry of Internal & Social Affairs Kiribati	Name	Mrs. Meere Riwata
Telephone	(686) 28 517/21	Title	President
Fax	(686) 21 133		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Kuwait

Women's Affairs Committee

Address	Yarmouk Block 2 Abdulaziz Bin Baz Street, Building #21 Kuwait Kuwait	Name	Sheikha Latifa Al-Sabah
Telephone	(965) 2531 8841/42/43	Title	President
Fax	(965) 2532 3377		
Web Site		Appointed by	Amiri Decree

Kyrgyzstan

The Ministry of Social Development of the Kyrgyz Republic

Address	Tynystanova 215 Bishkek City 720003 Kyrgyzstan	Name	Nazgul Beisheeva
Telephone	+996 312 62 08 33	Title	Head of the Department of Gender Policy
Fax	996 312 66 57 24		
Web Site	www.mlsp.kg	Appointed by	The Government of the Kyrgyz Republic

Lao People's Democratic Republic

Lao National Commission for the Advancement of Women, The Secretariat Office

Address	Room 104, Ministry of Planning and investment P.O.Box 4507, Luang Prabang Avenue, Vientiane Lao People's Democratic Republic	Name	Mr. Somsavad Lengsavath
Telephone	(856-21) 217 612	Title	Standing Deputy Prime Minister
Fax	(856-21) 243 470		
Web Site		Appointed by	Prime Minister

Latvia

Ministry of Welfare of the Republic of Latvia

Address	Skolas Str. 38 Riga LV 1331 Latvia	Name	Ms. Elina Celmina
Telephone	371 67021612	Title	Head of Division of Equal Opportunities Policy
Fax	37167276407		
Web Site	www.lm.gov.lv	Appointed by	

Latvia

Ministry of Welfare of the Republic of Latvia

Address	Skolas Str. 28 Riga LV 1331 Latvia	Name	Mr. Uldis Augulis
Telephone	371 6702 1600	Title	Minister of Welfare
Fax	371 67276445		
Web Site	www.lm.gov.lv	Appointed by	National Parliament

Latvia

Ombudsman's Office

Address	Baznicas Str.25 Riga LV-1010 Latvia	Name	Mr. Romans Apsitis
Telephone	371 67686768	Title	Ombudsman
Fax	371 67244074		
Web Site	http://www.tiesibsargs.lv	Appointed by	National Parliament

Latvia

Women's Interparliamentary Cooperation Group

Address	Jekaba Str. 11 Riga LV-1811 Latvia	Name	Ms. Karina Petersone
Telephone	371 67087321	Title	Chairperson
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.saeima.lv	Appointed by	Elected by members of the group

Lebanon

The National Commission for Lebanese Women

Address	Hazmieh, Damascus Road Chahine Center Lebanon	Name	Mrs. Wafa Sleiman
Telephone	(961-5) 955-101/2	Title	First Lady and President of the National Commission for Lebanese Women
Fax	(961-5) 955-103	Appointed by	Virtue of Decree-Law No.195 dated September 5, 2008
Web Site	www.nclw.org.lb		

Lesotho

Ministry of Gender, Youth, Sport and Recreation

Address	3rd Floor Post Office Building P. O. Box 729 Maseru Lesotho	Name	Ms. Mathabiso Lepono
Telephone	(266) 22 31 47 63	Title	Minister of Gender, Youth
Fax	(266) 22 3105 60	Appointed by	The Government
Web Site			

Liberia

Ministry of Gender & Development

Address	Monrovia Liberia	Name	Mrs. Vabah Gayflor
Telephone	05 831 000	Title	Minister of Gender & Development
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Libyan Arab Jamahiriya

Secretariat of the General's People's Committee for Information and Culture

Address	Tripoli Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Name	Ms. Amal Nouri Safar
Telephone	(218-21) 36 15 620	Title	Secretary for Social Affairs in the General's People's Congress
Fax	(218-21) 36 16 938 / 44 41 926/ 44 46 121	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Liechtenstein

Office of Equal Opportunity

Address Aeulestrasse 51
Vaduz
FL-9490
Liechtenstein
Telephone (423) 236-6060
Fax (423) 236- 6560
Web Site www.scg.llv.li

Name Ms. Bernadette Kubik-Risch

Title Director

Appointed by The Government

Lithuania

Minister of Social Security and Labour

Address Vivulskio Str. 11 LT 01360
Vilnius
Lithuania

Telephone

Fax

Web Site

Name Ms. Vilija Blinkeviciute

Title Head of National Machinery of
Lithuania

Appointed by The Government

Lithuania

Ministry of Social Security and Labour

Address Vivulskio Str. 11
LT 01360 Vilnius
Lithuania
Telephone (370-5) 2664 273
Fax (370-5) 2664 209
Web Site <http://www.socmin.lt>

Name Ms. Vanda Jurseniene

Title Head of Gender Equality Division

Appointed by The Government

Luxembourg

Centre for Equal Treatment

Address 26
L-1616
Luxembourg
Telephone 352 26 48 30 33
Fax 352 26 48 38 73
Web Site <http://cet.lu/en/contact/>

Name Patrick De Rond

Title Chairman

Appointed by

Luxembourg

Ministry for Equal Opportunities

Address	19-21, Boulevard Royal Luxembourg L-2921 Luxembourg	Name	Francoise Hetto-Gaasch
Telephone	(352) 247 85814	Title	Minister
Fax	(352) 24 1886		
Web Site	http://www.mega.public.lu	Appointed by	The Grand Duke of Luxembourg

Madagascar

Ministère de la Population, de la Protection Sociale et des Loisirs

Address	Antananarivo Madagascar	Name	Madame Estelle Raharison
Telephone		Title	Directeur de la Promotion du Genre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Nommée par Décret No. 97-365 du 10 Avril 1997

Madagascar

Ministère de la Population, de la Protection Sociale et des Loisirs

Address	MPPSL B.P 723 Antananarivo Madagascar	Name	Monsieur Zafilaza
Telephone	(261-20) 22 27 691	Title	Ministre de la Population
Fax	(261-20) 22 65 972 / 22 64 823		
Web Site	http://www.madagascar.gov.mg/	Appointed by	Nommée par Décret No. 97-368 du 13 Mai 1997

Malawi

Gender, Child Development and Community Development

Address	Private Bag 330 Lilongwe 3 Malawi	Name	Honorable Theresa Mwale
Telephone	(265) 1770 411 / 1774 365	Title	Minister
Fax	(265) 1780 826		
Web Site		Appointed by	H.E. Ngwazi Prof. Bingu wa Mutharika, President of the Republic of Malawi

Malawi

Women's Parliamentary Caucus

Address	Parliament Offices P.O.Box B362 Lilongwe 3 Malawi	Name	Honorable Anita Kalinde
Telephone	(265) 1773-008	Title	Member of Parliament
Fax	(265) 1774-196		
Web Site	www.parliament.gov.mw	Appointed by	The Government of Malawi

Malaysia

Ministry of Women, Family and Community Development of Malaysia

Address	Level 1-4, Block E Government Building Jalan Dato Onn 50515 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	Name	Dato' Sri Dr. Yen Yen Ng
Telephone	(603) 2693 0401	Title	Minister
Fax	(603) 2693 8498		
Web Site	www.kpwkm.gov.my	Appointed by	

Maldives

Ministry of Gender and Family

Address	2nd Floor Fen Building Ameene magu Malé 20-156 Maldives	Name	Honorable Aishath Didi
Telephone	(960) 332 0626	Title	Minister
Fax	(960) 331 6237		
Web Site	www.mgf.gov.mv	Appointed by	The President

Mali

Ministere de la Promotion de la Femme de l'Enfant et de la Famille

Address	Badalabougou Rue 109 P.G9 Bamako BP 2688 Mali	Name	Madame M'bodgi Sene Diallo
Telephone	(223) 222 6659/226660	Title	Ministre de la Promotion de la Femme de l'Enfant et de la Famille
Fax	(223) 2 227 524		
Web Site		Appointed by	Décret du Président de la République

Malta

National Commission for the Promotion of Equality

Address	Gattard House National Road, Blata I-Bajda HMR02 Malta	Name	Ms. Sina Bugeja
Telephone	(356) 25903850	Title	Executive Director NCPE
Fax	(356) 25903851		
Web Site	http://www.equality.gov.mt	Appointed by	The Government of Malta

Marshall Islands

Women and Development Division / Ministry of Internal Affairs

Address	P. O. Box 18 Majuro 96960 Marshall Islands	Name	Ms. Rostina Morris
Telephone	(692) 625-8240	Title	Coordinator for Womens' Training Programs at the Ministry of Internal Affair's Womens' Training Center
Fax	(692) 625-5353		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Mauritania

Address	Nouakchott Mauritania	Name	Madame Noubghouha Ettelamid
Telephone	(222) 525-8018	Title	Secrétaire d'Etat à la Condition Feminine
Fax	(222) 52 57 156		
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Président de la République

Mauritius

Ministry Of Women's Rights, Child Development, Family Welfare and Consumer Protection

Address	Emmanuel Anquetil & Remy Ollier St. CSK House Port Louis Mauritius	Name	Mrs. Indranee Seebun
Telephone	(230) 24 -01-259 / 230-24-01-367	Title	Minister Of Women's Rights
Fax	(230) 240 717		
Web Site	http://www.ncb.intnet.mu/mwfw.htm	Appointed by	The President

Mexico

Instituto Nacional de las Mujeres

Address	Alfonso Esparza Oteo No. 119 Col. Guadalupe Inn, Del. Alvaro Obregon Mexico C.P. 01020 Mexico	Name	Ms. María del Rocío García Gaytán
Telephone	(52) 55 53224200	Title	President
Fax	(52) 55 53224203		
Web Site	http://www.inmujeres.gob.mx	Appointed by	President of the Republic

Micronesia (Federated States of)

Address	Micronesia (Federated States of)	Name	not available Not available
Telephone		Title	
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Monaco

Département des Affaires sociales et de la santé,

Address	Place de la visitation Monaco MC98000 Monaco	Name	Mme. Candice Fabre
Telephone	(377) 98 98 80 00	Title	Secrétaire en Chef
Fax	(377) 98 98 19 99		
Web Site		Appointed by	Ministère d'Etat

Mongolia

Ministry of Social Welfare and Labour

Address	Chingeltei district, United Nations Street - 5 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia	Name	Ms. Nyam Ayush
Telephone	(976 11) 26 15 53	Title	Director, Department of Strategic Planning
Fax	(976 11) 33 86 34		
Web Site	www.mswl.pmis.gov.mn	Appointed by	The Minister of Social Welfare and Labour

Mongolia

National Committee on Gender Equality

Address	Room 611 and 612, Government Building XI P.O. Box UB-46/1080 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia	Name	Ms. Baasankhuu Enkhsaikhan
Telephone	(976) -11-328526	Title	Head of the Secretariat of National Committee on Gender Equality
Fax	(976) -11-331213		
Web Site	www.gender.gov.mn	Appointed by	The Prime Minister of Mongolia

Mongolia

Policy Implementation and Coordination Department, Ministry of Social Welfare and Labour

Address	Chingeltei district, United Nations Street - 5 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia	Name	Ms. Tumor-Ochir Enkhtuya
Telephone	(976-51) 26 18 44	Title	Director
Fax	(976-11) 328634		
Web Site	www.mswl.pmis.gov.mn	Appointed by	The Minister of Social Welfare and Labour

Montenegro

Committee for Gender Equality of the Parliament of Montenegro

Address	Bulevar Svetog Petra Cetinjskog, Podgorica 81 000 Montenegro	Name	Ms. Nada Drobnjak
Telephone	382 20 404 534	Title	Head of Office
Fax	382 20 404 534		
Web Site	www.skupstina.me	Appointed by	Parliament of Montenegro

Montenegro

Department for Gender Equality

Address	Stanka Dragojevic 2 Podgorica 81 000 Montenegro	Name	Ms. Irena Boskovic
Telephone	382 20 244 145	Title	Coordinator of the Department
Fax	382 20 244 149		
Web Site	www.gender.gov.me	Appointed by	The Parliament

Montenegro

Ministry of Human and Minority Rights

Address	Stanka Dragojevic 2 Podgorica 81 000 Montenegro	Name	H.E. Mr. Ferhat Dinosha
Telephone	382 20 244 145	Title	Minister
Fax	382 20 244 149		
Web Site	www.gender.gov.me	Appointed by	Parliament of Montenegro

Morocco

Secrétariat d'État auprès du Développement social, de la famille & de la Solidarité

Address	47, Avenue 1BN Sina, Rabat Morocco	Name	Mrs. Nouzha Skalli
Telephone	(212) 37 68 40 60	Title	Minister of Social Development
Fax	(212) 37 67 19 67		
Web Site		Appointed by	HH King Mohammed VI

Mozambique

Ministry of Women and Social Action Coordination

Address	Rua de Kongwa, 109 Maputo 4090 Mozambique	Name	Mrs. Virgilia Matabele
Telephone	(258) 213 23947	Title	Minister
Fax	(258) 214 91729		
Web Site		Appointed by	Government of the Republic of Mozambique

Myanmar

Myanmar National Committee for Women's Affairs (MNCWA)

Address	Ministry if Social Welfare Myanmar	Name	H.E. Mr. Major General Muang Muang Swe
Telephone	95-067-404032	Title	Minister
Fax	95-067-404034		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Chairman

Namibia

Ministry of Gender Equality and Child Welfare

Address	Juvenis Building, Corner of Independence Ave. Private Bag 13198 Windhoek Namibia	Name	Honorable Marlene Mungunda
Telephone	(264-61) 28 33 111	Title	Minister
Fax	(264-61) 223545 / 238941		
Web Site		Appointed by	H. E. The President of the Republic of Namibia

Nauru

Women's Affairs Section / Chief Secretary's Department / Minister for Health, Shipping, Women's Affairs

Address	Chief Secretary's Dept. Yaren District Nauru	Name	Dr. Kieren Keke
Telephone	674 444 3133	Title	Minister
Fax	674 444 3188		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Nepal

Ministry of Women, Children and Social Welfare

Address	Singha Durbar Kathmandu Nepal	Name	Honorable Ssua Prasad Ojha
Telephone	(977) 1-42 39 880/825 67 53	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mowcsw.gov.np	Appointed by	Government of Nepal

Netherlands

Interdepartmental Committee on Gender Equality

Address	Rynstraat 50 P.O.Box 16375 the Hague 2500 BJ Netherlands	Name	C. Scheele
Telephone	070-412 3351	Title	Head,Deputy Director
Fax	070-412 2778		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Netherlands

Ministry of Education, Culture and Science

Address	Rynstraat 50 P. O. Box 16375 2500 B.J. Netherlands	Name	Mr. F. G. Licher
Telephone	(070-412 3993	Title	Director
Fax	070-412 2778		
Web Site		Appointed by	The DCE was set up in 1982 by Government order under the auspices of the Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment

New Zealand

Ministry of Women's Affairs

Address	Level 2, 48 Mulgrave St. Thorndon, Wellington P.O.Box 10-049 Wellington New Zealand	Name	Ms. Shenagh Gleisner
Telephone	(64-4) 915-7112	Title	Chief Executive
Fax	(64-4) 916-1604		
Web Site	http://www.mwa.gov.nz	Appointed by	State Services Commissioner

Nicaragua

Instituto Nicaragüense de la Mujer (INIM)

Address	Planes de Altamira No 7 Hotel Princess, 2 cuadras al Sur 49 varas Abajo Nicaragua	Name	Mrs. Isavel Green
Telephone	(505) 2278-0058/ 2523	Title	Directora Ejecutiva
Fax	(505) 2270-3644		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Niger

Ministère de la Promotion de la Femme et de la Protection de l'Enfant

Address	Niamey Niger	Name	Madame Barry Gniandou
Telephone	(227) 72-23-30/72-35-00	Title	Ministre de la Promotion de la Femme et de la Protection de l'Enfant
Fax	(227) 73-61-65		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Nigeria

Federal Ministry of Women Affairs and Social Development

Address	2nd. Floor Federal Secretariat Shettu Shagari Way PMB 229 Garki Abuja Nigeria	Name	Mrs. Salamatu Suleiman
Telephone	(234-9) 290-2382; (234) 803314246	Title	Hon. Minister
Fax	(234-9) 523-3644 / 523 71 12		
Web Site		Appointed by	President of the Federal Republic of Nigeria

Norway

Ministry of Children and Equality

Address	PO Box 8036 Oslo 30 Norway	Name	Mrs. Arni Hole
Telephone	47 22 24 25 19	Title	Director General
Fax	42 22 24 27 18		
Web Site	www.regyeringen.no	Appointed by	

Norway

The Equality and Anti-Discrimination Ombud

Address	P.O. box 8048 Dep, Oslo 31 Norway	Name	Ms. Beate Gangaas
Telephone	47 2405 5950	Title	Executive Officer
Fax			
Web Site	www.ldo.no	Appointed by	

Oman

Ministry of Social Affairs, Labour and Vocational Training

Address	P. O. Box 560 Muscat Postal Code 113 Oman	Name	Dr. Sharifa Bint Khalfan Al-Yahya'eea
Telephone	(968) 24 602-773	Title	Minister of Social Affairs
Fax	(968) 24 696-609		
Web Site	http://www.mosd.gov.om	Appointed by	

Oman

Women's Affairs

Address	Oman	Name	Mr. Mohamed Bin Ahmed Al-Mahrouki
Telephone		Title	
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Oman

Women and Children Affairs

Address	Oman	Name	Dr. Sireen Al-Qadi
Telephone	968 24 602773	Title	General Director
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Pakistan

Ministry of Women Development

Address	State Life Building #5, Blue Area Islamabad Pakistan	Name	Ms. Sumaira Malik
Telephone	(92-51) 920-6883	Title	Minister
Fax	(92-51) 920-6883	Appointed by	Government of Pakistan
Web Site	http://www.pakistan.gov.pk/divisions/index		

Panama

Instituto Nacional de la Mujer (INAMU)

Address	Av. Ricardo J. Alfaro Edison Plaza, 3o. Piso Local 21 & 22 Panama 3 Panama	Name	Ms. Markelda de Herrera
Telephone	(507) 506 050407	Title	Directora General
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Panama

Ministerio de Desarrollo Agropecuario (MIDA) Programa de la Mujer Rural

Address	Veraguas, Santiago Via Interamericana Edif. Compa-MIDA Panama City Panama	Name	Ms. Maxima Delgado
Telephone	(506) 958-2243	Title	Coordinadora
Fax	(506) 998-3671		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Panama

Ministerio de Economia y Finanzas (MEF), Unidad Tecnica de Igualdad de Oportunidades

Address	Via Espania, Edif. Branca Panama City Panama	Name	Ms. Aida Batista
Telephone	(506) 507-7600	Title	Jefa de Recursos Humanos
Fax	(506) 507-7059		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Panama

Ministerio de Obras Publicas, Oficina de Igualdad de Oportunidades

Address	Los llanos de Curundu, Edif. 1019 Planta Baja Panama City Panama	Name	Ms. Donahy Shaud
Telephone	(506) 507-9475	Title	Jefa de la Oficina
Fax	(506) 507-9421		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Papua New Guinea

Department of Home Affairs

Address	Nita Street P O Box 7354 Port Moresby Papua New Guinea	Name	Ms. Josephine Gena
Telephone		Title	Head, Women's Division
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Papua New Guinea

Women's Division, Department of Home Affairs

Address	Kumui Avenue Boroko Papua New Guinea	Name	Ms. Gayle Yorki
Telephone	(675) 325-4566	Title	Director
Fax	(675) 325-0133		
Web Site		Appointed by	Department of Personnel Management

Paraguay

Secretaría de la Mujer

Address	Edificio Ayfra, Piso 13 Presidente Franco 780 Esquina Ayolas Asunción Paraguay	Name	Señora Gloria Godoy de RUBIN
Telephone	(595-21) 450-042	Title	Ministra,Secretaría de la Mujer
Fax	(595-21) 450-041		
Web Site	http://www.mujer.gov.py	Appointed by	Presidente de la República

Peru

Adjuntia para los Derechos de la Mujer de la Defensoria del Pueblo

Address	Jr. Ucayali No. 388 Peru	Name	Mrs. Eugenia Fernan-Zegarra de Belaunde
Telephone	311-0300 Ext. 3001	Title	Encargada de la Defensoria Especializada en los Derechos de la Mujer
Fax			
Web Site	www.mimdes.gob.pe/direcciones/mujer.html	Appointed by	

Peru

Comision Parlamentaria: Comision de la Mujer y la Familia

Address	Plaza Bolivar Av. Abancay s/n Lima Peru	Name	Luisa Maria Cuculiza Torre
Telephone	311-7804	Title	Presidenta
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.congreso.gob.pe/comisiones/2011/mujer.htm	Appointed by	

Peru

Ministerio de la Mujer y Desarrollo Social (MIMDES)

Address	Jr. Camana 616 Lima Peru	Name	Aida Garcia Naranjo Morales
Telephone	(51-1) 626-1600/ 1930	Title	Ministra de la Mujer y Desarrollo Social
Fax	(51-1) 626-1600		
Web Site	www.mimdes.gob.pe	Appointed by	

Philippines

Philippine Commission on Women

Address	1145 J. P. Laurel St., Malacañans complex, San Miguel Manila 1005 Philippines	Name	Ms. Emmeline Verzosa
Telephone	(632) 735-1654; 735-4766	Title	Chairperson of the Commission
Fax	(632) 736- 4449		
Web Site	http://www.ncrhw.gov.ph	Appointed by	The President

Poland

Department for Women, Family and Counteracting Discrimination, Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	Nowogrodzka 1/3/5, Warsaw 00-513 Poland	Name	Mrs. Agnieszka Chlon-Dominczak
Telephone	+48 628 42 19	Title	Under secretary of State
Fax	+48 693 46 60		
Web Site	www.kobieta.gov.pl, www.mpips.gov.pl	Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Portugal

Committee on Constitutional Affairs, Rights, freedoms and Guarantees.

Address	Assembleia da República 1249-068 Lisboa 1069-033 Portugal	Name	Ms. Elsa Pais
Telephone	(351) 213919530	Title	President
Fax	(351) 21393 6941		
Web Site	www.parlamento.pt	Appointed by	Asamblea de la Republica de Portugal

Portugal

Secretary of State for Parliamentary Affairs and Equality

Address	Palacio de S Bento Lisbon 1249-068 Portugal	Name	Ms. Teresa Morais
Telephone	(351) 213920500/06	Title	Secretary of State for Parliamentary Affairs and Equality
Fax	(351)213920515		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Portugal

Commission for Citizenship and Gender Equality

Address	Av Da Republica No. 32-1o. e 2o. Lisboa 1050-193 Portugal	Name	Mrs. Fatima Duarte
Telephone	(351) 217983000	Title	President
Fax	(351) 21798 3098		
Web Site	www.cig.gov.pt	Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Portugal

Commission for Equality in Labour and Employment

Address	Rua viriato No. 7 - 1.-3. Lisboa 1050-233 Portugal	Name	Sandra Ribeiro
Telephone	(351)217 803 700	Title	President
Fax	(351) 213 104 661		
Web Site		Appointed by	Minister of Economy and Employment

Qatar

Supreme Council for Family Affairs

Address	P.O. Box 22257 Doha Qatar	Name	H.H. Shaikha Hessa Bin Khalifa Al-Thani
Telephone	(974) 462 8444	Title	President of the Supreme Council for Family Affairs
Fax	(974) 467 6895		
Web Site	http://www.scfa.gov.qa	Appointed by	The Emiri Decision No (23) of 2009

Republic of Korea

Ministry of Gender Equality and family

Address	8 Cheonggyecheon-ro Jung-gu 100-777 Republic of Korea	Name	Yoonsun CHO
Telephone	(82-2) 2075 4500	Title	Minister
Fax	(82-2) 2075 4782		
Web Site	http://english.mogef.go.kr	Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Korea

Republic of Moldova

Government Commission for Equality between Women and Men

Address	1, Vasile Alecsandri St. Chisinau 2009-MD Republic of Moldova	Name	Mihai Moldovanu
Telephone	(373 22) 269 349	Title	Vice Prime Minister
Fax	(373 22) 269 351		
Web Site	http://gov.md ; http://mmps.gov.md/	Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Moldova

Republic of Palau

Ministry of Community and Cultural Affairs

Address	P.O. Box 100 Melekeok Capital 96940 Republic of Palau	Name	Ms. Lillian Uludong
Telephone	(680) 767 1126	Title	Director,Bureau of Aging and Gender
Fax	(680) 767 3354		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Republic of Palau

Ministry of Community and Cultural Affairs

Address	P.O. Box 100 Melekeok Capital 96940 Republic of Palau	Name	Ms. Gloria Salii
Telephone	(680) 488 2575	Title	
Fax	(680) 488 2736		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Romania

National Council for Combating Discrimination

Address	Piata Valter Maracineanu Nr. 1-3 Sector 1 Bucharest Romania	Name	Mr. Asztalos Ferenc
Telephone	(40 21) 31 265 85	Title	President
Fax	(40 21) 31 265 78		
Web Site	http:// www.cncd.org.ro	Appointed by	Steering Committee of the National Council for Combating Discrimination

Romania

The Commission for Equal Opportunities between Women and Men of the Chamber of Deputies

Address	Palatul Parlamentului, Str. Izvor, nr.204 Sector 5 Bucharest Romania	Name	Mrs. Cristina Pocora
Telephone	40-21 402 1186	Title	President
Fax	40-21 314 1830		
Web Site	http://www.cdep.ro/pls/parlam/structura/co	Appointed by	Romanian Parliament - Chamber of Deputies

Russian Federation

Coordinating Council of the Ministry of Labour on Gender Issues

Address	21 Il'inka Str. Moscow 127994 Russian Federation	Name	Aleksey Vovchenko
Telephone	7 (495) 606 00 60	Title	Deputy Minister of Labour and Social Affairs
Fax	7 (495) 606 18 76		
Web Site	www.rosmintrud.ru/ministry/structure/advisory_coordinating/37	Appointed by	Ministry of Labour

Rwanda

Ministry of Gender and Family Promotion

Address	BP 969 Kigali Rwanda	Name	Ms. Valerie Nyirahabineza
Telephone	(250) 57-7626	Title	Minister of Gender and Family Promotion
Fax	(250) 57-7543/501 784		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Department of Gender Affairs. Ministry of Social and Community Development.

Address	Government HQ P.O.Box 186, Church Street Basseterre Saint Kitts and Nevis	Name	Mrs. Celia Christopher
Telephone	(869) 465-2521	Title	Director (Ag.)
Fax	(869) 466-8244		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Ministry of Health, Social Services, Community Development, Culture and Gender Affairs

Address	Government HQ P.O.Box 186, Church Street Basseterre Saint Kitts and Nevis	Name	Honorable Rupert Herbert
Telephone	(869) 465-2521	Title	Minister
Fax	(869) 466-7443		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Ministry of Social Services, Community Development, Culture and Gender Affairs

Address	Government HQ P.O.Box 186, Church Street Basseterre Saint Kitts and Nevis	Name	Ms. Sharon Rattan
Telephone	(869) 467-1427	Title	Permanent Secretary (Ag.)
Fax	(869) 4666-15		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Lucia

Ministry of Health, Wellness, Family Affairs, National Mobilization, Human Services and Gender Relations

Address	P.O.Box 217 Castries Saint Lucia	Name	Honorable Keith Mondesir
Telephone	(758) 453 0557	Title	Minister
Fax	(758) 453-0938		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Lucia

Ministry of Health, Wellness, Family Affairs, National Mobilization, Human Services and Gender Relations

Address	Ground Floor Walcott Building Castries Saint Lucia	Name	Ms. Charms Gaspard
Telephone	(758) 453-0557	Title	Director, Gender Relations
Fax	(758) 453-0938		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Lucia

Ministry of Health, Wellness, Family Affairs, National Mobilization, Human Services and Gender Relations

Address	P.O.Box 217 Castries Saint Lucia	Name	Mr. Darrel Montrope
Telephone	(758) 453-0557	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(758) 453-0938		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Ministry of National Mobilization, Social Development, Local Government, Gender Affairs, Family Affairs, Persons with Disabilities and Non-Governmental Organizations

Address	Egmont Street Kingstown Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Name	Honorable Michael Browne
Telephone	(784) 456-1111	Title	Minister
Fax	(784) 457 2476		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Ministry of National Mobilization, Social Development, Local Government, Gender Affairs, Family Affairs, Persons with Disabilities and Non-Governmental Organizations

Address	Egmont Street Kingstown Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Name	Mrs. Rosita Snagg
Telephone	(784) 456-1111	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(784) 457-2476		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Office of the Prime Minister

Address	Government Buildings P O BOX 1001 Kingstown Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Name	Ms. Miriam Roache
Telephone	(784) 451 2988	Title	Senior Assistant
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Social Services, Ministry of Social Development, Cooperatives, Gender, The Family and Ecclesiastical Affairs

Address	P.O.Box 1001 Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Name	Mrs. Polly Olliver
Telephone	(784) 457-2789	Title	Director
Fax	(784) 457-2476		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Samoa

Ministry of Women, Community and Social Development

Address	Private Bag Apia Samoa	Name	Mrs. Luagalau Eteuati Shon
Telephone	(685) 63410 / 22421	Title	Chief Executive Officer
Fax	(685) 23639 / 22539		
Web Site	www.mwcsd.gov.ws	Appointed by	Cabinet

San Marino

Authority for equal opportunities

Address	Via Scialoja, 40 Borgo Maggiore 47897 San Marino	Name	Susy Serra
Telephone	+378 (0549) 883040 r 41	Title	Coordinator
Fax	+378 (0549) 883044		
Web Site	www.salute.sm	Appointed by	

San Marino

Commission for Equal Opportunities

Address	Via Scialoja, 40 Borgo Maggiore 47893 San Marino	Name	Ms. Susy Serra
Telephone	(378) 0549-883040; 883041	Title	Coordinator
Fax	(378) 0549-883044		
Web Site	www.salute.sm	Appointed by	the Commission

Sao Tome and Principe

Ministère du Travail, de la Solidarité, de la Femme et de la Famille

Address	Rue Patrice Lumumba Sao Tomé 23 Sao Tome and Principe	Name	Madame Maria Costa de Carvalho
Telephone		Title	Ministre du Travail, de la Solidarité
Fax	239-227 472		
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Conseil des Ministres avec un Decret

Saudi Arabia

Ministry of Social Affairs

Address	Omar bin Al-Khattab Street Riyadh 11157 Saudi Arabia	Name	Dr. abdoulmohsin bin Abdulaziz Al-Akkas
Telephone	(9661) 477 2121	Title	
Fax	(9661) 478 3653		
Web Site	http://www.mol.gov.sa	Appointed by	

Senegal

Ministère de la Femme de la Famille et du Developpement Social et Entrepreneurism

Address	Building Administratif 6eme Etage Dakar Senegal	Name	Madame Aïda Mbodj
Telephone	(221) 849-70 98/823 82 75 / 821 26 90	Title	Ministre de la Femme de la Famille et du Developpement Social et Entrepreneurism
Fax	(221) 823 66 73/823 46 22		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Serbia

Gender Equality Directorate, Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	Terazije 41/III, Belgrade 11000 Serbia	Name	Ms. Natalia Micunovic
Telephone	+381 11 3345 665	Title	Director
Fax	+381 11 3345 665		
Web Site	http://www.gendernet.rs/	Appointed by	

Seychelles

Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment

Address	P. O. Box 190 Unity House Victoria Mahe Seychelles	Name	Mr. Marie-Pierre Lloyd
Telephone	(248) 281500	Title	Minister of Social Affairs and Employment
Fax	(248) 321880		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Sierra Leone

Minister of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs

Address	9th Floor, Youyi Building Brookfields Freetown Sierra Leone	Name	Ms. Shirley Gbujama
Telephone	(232-22) 24 11 78	Title	Minister of Social Welfare
Fax	(232-22) 24 20 76		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President

Singapore

Ministry of Community Development, Youth and Sports, Women's Desk

Address	512 Thomson Road, MCYS Building Singapore 298136 Singapore	Name	Mrs. Tan Hwee Seh
Telephone	(65) 63548168	Title	Co-ordinating Director
Fax	(65) 625 90149		
Web Site	www.mcys.gov.sg	Appointed by	

Slovakia

Department of Gender equality and equal opportunities. Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family.

Address	Spitalska 4 Bratislava 81643 Slovakia	Name	Ms. Viera Hanulaková
Telephone	4212 5975 1814	Title	Director
Fax	4212 5292 1271		
Web Site	www.employment.gov.sk	Appointed by	Minister of Labour, Social Affairs and Family

Slovenia

Ministry of Labour, Family, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities

Address	Kotnikova 28, Ljubljana SI-1000 Slovenia	Name	Mrs. Jana Lovsin
Telephone	(386-1) 369 7600	Title	head of Equal Opportunities and European Coordination Service
Fax	(386-1) 369 7918		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of Slovenia

Solomon Islands

Women in Development Division

Address	c/o Ethel Sigimann, Permanent Secretary, Dept. of Home Affairs P. O. Box G-11 Honiara Solomon Islands	Name	Janet Tuhaika (Supv'ng)
Telephone	(677) 25-28601	Title	Head of Women in Development
Fax	(677) 255591		
Web Site		Appointed by	Government

Somalia

Ministry of Women advancement and Family Affairs

Address	Mogadishu Somalia	Name	Mr. Fowzia Mohamed Sheikh Hassan
Telephone	(252-1) 217147	Title	Minister of Women advancement and Family Affairs (Transational Government)
Fax	(252-1) 227477		
Web Site		Appointed by	

South Africa

Department of Women, Youth, Children and People with Disabilities

Address	Union Buildings Private Bag x 1000 1 South Africa	Name	Ms. Nsoasana Vuyiswa
Telephone	2712 300 5575	Title	
Fax	086 683 5575		
Web Site		Appointed by	

South Africa

Department of Women, Youth, Children and People with Disabilities

Address	Union Buildings Private Bag X1000 Pretoria 1 South Africa	Name	Ms. Noluthando Mayende-Sibiya
Telephone	27 12 300 5575	Title	Minister
Fax	086 683 5575		
Web Site	www.thepresidency.gov.za	Appointed by	The President

Spain

Ministerio de Sanidad, Servicios Sociales e Igualdad

Address	Paseo del Prado, nº 18 - 20 Madrid 28071 Spain	Name	Ms. Ana MATO
Telephone	+ 901 400 100	Title	Ministra
Fax	(34 91) 524-3236		
Web Site	www.msssi.es	Appointed by	the President

Spain

Secretaría de Estado de Servicios Sociales e Igualdad

Address	Calle Alcalá, 37 Madrid 28014 Spain	Name	Juan Manuel MORENO BONILLA
Telephone	+ 91 524 32 08	Title	Secretario de Estado
Fax	(34- 91) 524-3236		
Web Site	www.migualdad.es/home.do	Appointed by	Government of Spain

Spain

Instituto de la Mujer

Address	Calle Condesa de Venadito 34 Madrid 28027 Spain	Name	Carmen PLAZA MARTIN
Telephone	91 363 80 00	Title	Directora General para la Igualdad de Oportunidades y Directora del Instituto de la Mujer
Fax			
Web Site	www.inmujer.es	Appointed by	

Spain

Delegacion del Gobierno para la Violencia de genero

Address	Calle Alcala 37 Madrid 28014 Spain	Name	Blanca HERNANDEZ OLIVER
Telephone	91 524 32 08	Title	Delegada del Gobierno
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Government of Spain

Sri Lanka

Ministry of Child Development and Women's Empowerment

Address	175 A, Nawala Road, Nugegoda Colombo Sri Lanka	Name	Mrs. Sumithra Rahubadde
Telephone	94-011 2827019	Title	Secretary
Fax	94-011 2827023		
Web Site		Appointed by	President of Sri Lanka

Sudan

Ministry of Social Welfare, Women and Child Affairs

Address	Samoa St. Sudan	Name	Ms. Khadiga Hamed
Telephone	(249) 777 633/ 9121 46766	Title	Director General
Fax	(249) 777633		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Sudan

Sudan

Ministry of Social Welfare, Women and Child Affairs

Address	Samoa St. Sudan	Name	Ms. Samia Mohamed
Telephone	+249 777-633/ 9121-46766	Title	Minister
Fax	+249 777-633		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Sudan

Suriname

Commission on gender legislation

Address	Secretariat of the Commission, National Bureau for Gender Policy Onafhankelijkheidsplein #7 Paramaribo Suriname	Name	Mr. Jeffrey Joemmanbaks
Telephone	596.0000024	Title	
Fax	-478804		
Web Site		Appointed by	Installed by the Ministry of Home Affairs

Suriname

Commission on women and children rights within the Parliament of Suriname

Address	The National Assembly, Waterkant, Paramaribo Suriname	Name	Mrs. Ruth Wijdenbosch
Telephone	596.0002694	Title	
Fax	-476957		
Web Site	www.dna.sr	Appointed by	

Suriname

Ministry of Home Affairs

Address	Wilhelmiestraat no. 3 Paramaribo Suriname	Name	Mr. Jeffrey Joemmanbaks
Telephone	(597) 411-571	Title	
Fax	(597) 425-354		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Suriname

National Bureau for Genderpolicy, Ministry of Home Affairs

Address	Onafhankelijkheidsplein #7, Paramaribo Suriname	Name	Mrs. Chitra Mohanlal
Telephone	596.9999979	Title	
Fax	-478804		
Web Site		Appointed by	the Government of the Republic of Suriname

Swaziland

Department of Gender And Family Issues

Address	Gwamile Street P.O.Box A33 Swazi Plaza H101 Swaziland	Name	Ms. Nonhlanhla Dlamini
Telephone	268 404 2723	Title	Director
Fax	268 404 4073		
Web Site	www.gov.sz	Appointed by	

Swaziland

Deputy Prime Minister's Office

Address	Gwamile Str. P.O.Box A33 Swazi Plaza Mbabane H101 Swaziland	Name	Ms. Khangeziwe Mabuza
Telephone	+268 404 2723	Title	Principal Secretary of the Deputy Prime Minister's Office
Fax	+268 404-4073		
Web Site	www.gov.sz	Appointed by	His Majesty, King Mswati III, Head of State

Sweden

Ministry of Integration and Gender Equality, Division for Gender Equality

Address	Fredsgatan 8 Stockholm 103 33 Sweden	Name	Ms. Helen Lundkvist
Telephone	+46 8 405 10 00	Title	Director
Fax	+46 8 24 71 52		
Web Site	http://www.sweden.gv.se/sb/d/4096	Appointed by	

Sweden

The Equality Ombudsman

Address	Stockholm 103 30 Sweden	Name	Ms. Katri Linna
Telephone	46 8120 20 700	Title	Desk Officer
Fax	46 8 24 71 52		
Web Site	http://www.do.se/Other-languages/English/	Appointed by	

Switzerland

Federal Commission for Women's Issues FCWI

Address	Schwarztorstrasse 51 Bern 3003 Switzerland	Name	Etiennette Verrey
Telephone	(41-31) 322-9275	Title	President
Fax	(41-31) 322-9281		
Web Site	www.ekf.admin.ch	Appointed by	Département Fédéral de l'Intérieur

Switzerland

Federal Office for Gender Equality FOG

Address	Schwarztorstrasse 51 Berne 3003 Switzerland	Name	Madame Sylvie Durrer
Telephone	41 31 322 68 43	Title	Directrice
Fax	41 31 322 92 81		
Web Site	www.ebg.admin.ch	Appointed by	The government of Switzerland

Syrian Arab Republic

Syrian Commission for Family Affairs

Address	West Mazzeh, Al-Ghazawi Str. Damascus Syrian Arab Republic	Name	Mrs. Insaf Al-Hamad
Telephone	(963) 11 6122637	Title	Chairperson
Fax	(963) 11 6123911		
Web Site	www.scfa.gov.sy	Appointed by	Presidential decree

Tajikistan

Committee on Women and Family Affairs

Address	14 Lohuti Street Dushanbe 734013 Tajikistan	Name	Sumangul Tagoeva
Telephone	(992) 37 221 34 71	Title	Chairwoman
Fax	(992) 37 221 34 71		
Web Site	www.kumitazanon.tj	Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Tajikistan

Tajikistan

Executive Apparatus of the President for Gender and Women's Issues

Address	80 Rudaki Ave. Dushanbe 734023 Tajikistan	Name	Rukiya Kurbonova
Telephone	(992) 37 221 37 74	Title	Deputy Prime Minister
Fax	(992) 37 221 68 00		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Tajikistan

Thailand

Association for the Promotion of the Status of Women under the Royal Patronage of HRH Princess Soamsawali

Address	501/1 Dechatungka Rd., Sikan Donmuang, Bangkok 10210 Thailand	Name	Dr. Suteera Vichitranonda
Telephone	66-2 929 2301 07	Title	President
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.apsw-thailand.org	Appointed by	

Thailand

Gender and Development Research Institute

Address	501/1 Dechatungka Rd, Sikan Donmuang Bangkok 10210 Thailand	Name	Dr. Suteera Vichitranonda
Telephone	66-2 929 2088 9	Title	President
Fax	66-2 929 2090		
Web Site	http://www.gdrif.org	Appointed by	

Thailand

The Association of Thai Community Development Women, Community Development Department, Ministry of Interior of Thailand

Address	1 Rangnam Rd., Thanon Payathai, Rajthevee 10400 Thailand	Name	Mrs. Tuanjai Buraparat
Telephone	66-2 6223131 - 152	Title	President
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.cdd.go.th ; http://cddweb.cdd.go.th/chumchon/network/index.html	Appointed by	Director-General, Community Development Department

Thailand

The Foundation for Women

Address	P.O.Box 47 Bangkoknoi 10700 Thailand	Name	Mrs. Siriporn Sacrobanec
Telephone	66-2 433 5149	Title	President
Fax	66-2 434 6774		
Web Site	http://www.womenthai.org	Appointed by	

Thailand

The National Council of Women of Thailand

Address	Manangkasila Mension Larnluang Rd. Dusit Bangkok 10300 Thailand	Name	Mrs. Yaowares Shinawatra
Telephone	66-2 281 0260/ 281 0060	Title	President
Fax	66-2 281 2189		
Web Site	http://www.thaiwomen.or.th	Appointed by	

Thailand

The Women Lawyers' Association of Thailand

Address	Sukhothai Rd, Dusit Bangkok 10300 Thailand	Name	Mrs. Suthinee Metheeprapa
Telephone		Title	President
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.wlat.org	Appointed by	

The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Department for Equal Opportunities

Address	Ministry of Labour and Social Policy Dame Gruev 14 Skopje 1000 The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Name	Ms. Elena Grozdanova
Telephone	(389) 2 3129 308	Title	State Counsellor
Fax	(389) 2 3129 308		
Web Site	www.mtsp.gov.mk	Appointed by	Minister of Labour and Social Policy

The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	Dame Gruev 14 Skopje 1000 The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Name	Mr. Spiro Ristovski
Telephone	389 2 3106 212	Title	Minister
Fax	389 2 3220 408		
Web Site	www.mtsp.gov.mk	Appointed by	Parliament

Timor Leste

Secretary of State for the Promotion of Equality

Address	Palacio do Governo, Avenida Prezidente Nicolau Lobato Dili Timor Leste	Name	Ms. Idelta Rodrigues
Telephone	670 333 9807	Title	Secretary of State for the Promotion of Equality
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Prime Minister

Togo

Direction Générale du Genre et de la Promotion de la Femme

Address	Ancien Bâtiment de l'OPAT Angle Rue Branly BP 369 Togo	Name	Madame Akuavi ESSEH-YOVO épouse AKAKPO
Telephone	(00228) 221-58 79/ 221-61 66	Title	Directrice Générale du Genre et de la Promotion de la Femme
Fax	(0028) 221-61-66		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Togo

Ministère de l'Action Sociale, de la Pormotion de la Femme, de la Protection de l'Enfant et des Personnes Agées

Address	574 Avenue du 24 Janvier B.P.1402 Togo	Name	Madame Mémounatou IBRAHIMA
Telephone	(228) 221-8468 / 223-87-35	Title	Ministre de l'Action Sociale
Fax	(228) 222-2575		
Web Site		Appointed by	Décret pris en Conseil de Ministres

Tonga

Women and Development Centre

Address	P.O. Box 62 Nuku'alofa Tonga	Name	Honorable James Cocker
Telephone	(676) 24 644	Title	Deputy Prime Minister Responsible for Women's Affairs
Fax	(676) 23 888		
Web Site	http://www.wdc.pmo.gov.to	Appointed by	

Trinidad and Tobago

Gender affairs Division, Ministry of Community Development, Culture and Gender Affairs

Address	CARIFESTA House, 8B Stanmore Avenue 2 Building on left Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago	Name	Ms. Monica Williams
Telephone	(868) 623 1447	Title	Director
Fax	(868) 627-0471		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Trinidad and Tobago

Ministry of Planning Economic and Social Restructuring and Gender Affairs

Address	Level 14, Eric Williams Financial Center Port-of-Spain Trinidad and Tobago	Name	Honorable Mary King
Telephone	(868) 623-7032,	Title	Minister
Fax	868, 625-3278		
Web Site	www.cdcga.gov.tt	Appointed by	Government

Tunisia

Ministry of Women, Family, Children and Elderly Affairs

Address	2 Rue d'Alger B.P. 1001 Tunis Tunisia	Name	Ms. Sarra Jarraya
Telephone	(216) 71 335 066 /71 338 988	Title	Minister
Fax	(216) 71 349 900		
Web Site	http://www.femmes.tn	Appointed by	The President

Turkey

General Directorate on the Status of Women

Address	Ziya Gökalp Caddesi No. 40 Kizilay Ankara 6420 Turkey	Name	Ozlem Gevrek
Telephone	(90-312) 430 45 77	Title	General Director
Fax	(90-312) 430 76 70		
Web Site	www.ksgm.gov.tr	Appointed by	State Minister in charge of Women and Family Affairs

Turkey

Ministry of Family and Social Policies

Address	akay Caddesi No. 6 Bakanliklar Ankara Turkey	Name	Ms. Fatma Sahin
Telephone	90 312 422 55 00	Title	State Minister
Fax	90 312 422 55 55		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Turkey

Parliamentary Commission of Equal Opportunities for Women and Men

Address	TBMM Kadın Erkek Fırsat Eşitliği Komisyonu, Bakanliklar 6543 Turkey	Name	Ms. Azize Gonul
Telephone	(90-312) 420 55 40	Title	Head of the Commission
Fax	90-312 420 52 97		
Web Site	http://www.tbmm.gov.tr/komisyon/kefe/index.htm	Appointed by	

Turkmenistan

The Central Council fo Women's Union of Turkmenistan

Address	Archabil Str. 100 Galkynysh Building Ashgabat Turkmenistan	Name	Maysa Yazmuhammedova
Telephone	44-88-58/56	Title	Chairpersona
Fax	98-10-51		
Web Site	www.zenen.gov.tm	Appointed by	The President of Turkmenistan

Tuvalu

Ministry of Home Affairs and Rural Development

Address	Private Mail Bag Funafuti Tuvalu	Name	Saini Filipi
Telephone	(688) 20329	Title	Director of Women
Fax	(688) 20821		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Uganda

Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC)

Address	P.O.Box 27672, Plot 7 Luthuli Close, Bugolobi Kampala Uganda	Name	Rita S. Matovu
Telephone	(256) 414 223234; (256) 414-223262	Title	Chairperson, EOC
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	H.E. the President of the Republic of Uganda

Ukraine

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine

Address	8/10, Esplanadna Str. Kyiv 01001 Ukraine	Name	Galyna Zhukovska
Telephone	380 44 289 54 48; 380 44 226 24 45	Title	Director of the Department for Gender Policy and Children's Health Improvement
Fax	380 44 289 00 98		
Web Site	www.msp.gov.ua	Appointed by	Minister of Social Policy of Ukraine

United Arab Emirates

General Women's Union

Address	P O Box 130 Abu Dhabi United Arab Emirates	Name	Sheikha Fatima Mubarak
Telephone	(971) 2 4475 333	Title	President
Fax	(971) 2 4475 202		
Web Site	http://www.wu.gov.ae	Appointed by	Elected by General Assembly of General Women Union

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Government Equalities Office

Address	Home Office 2 Marsham Street London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Name	Mrs. Theresa May
Telephone	0207 035 4848	Title	Home Secretary and Ministr for Women and Equalities
Fax			
Web Site	www.homeoffice.gov.uk	Appointed by	Prime Minister, David Camern

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Govrnment Equalities Office

Address	Home Office Government Equalities Office 1st Floor, Fry Building 2 Marsham Street London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Name	Ms. Helene Reardon-Bond
Telephone	207 035 3875	Title	Deputy Director- Head of Gender Equality and LGB&T
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Address	Home Office Gorvernment Equalities Office 1st Floor, Fry Building 2 Marsham Street London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Name	Ms. Celia Reed
Telephone	207 035 8038	Title	EU and International Team
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Address	Home Office 2 Marsham Street London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Name	Mrs. Lynne Featherstone
Telephone	207 035 4848	Title	Parliamentary Under-Secretary for Equalities
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

United Republic of Tanzania

Ministry of Community Development, Gender and Children

Address	P.O.Box 3448 United Republic of Tanzania	Name	Ms. Mariam Mwaffisi
Telephone	(255) 22 211 5074	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	(255) 22 213 8527		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Goverment

United Republic of Tanzania

Ministry of Community, Development, Gender and Children

Address	P.O. Box 3448 Dar-Es-Salaam United Republic of Tanzania	Name	Ms. Margaret Sitta
Telephone	(255-22) 21132057	Title	Minister of Community Development
Fax	(255-22) 213 3647		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

United Republic of Tanzania

Parliamentary Caucus, Tanzania

Address	P.O. Box 9133 Dar es Salaam United Republic of Tanzania	Name	Elietta Switi
Telephone	026 2322761/5	Title	Secretary for Women
Fax	026 2322624		
Web Site		Appointed by	

United Republic of Tanzania

Women Parliamentary Caucus

Address	P.O.Box 9133 Dar es Salaam United Republic of Tanzania	Name	Ms. Anna Makinda
Telephone	255-754-455226	Title	MP Chairperson
Fax	255-22-2112538	Appointed by	
Web Site			

United States of America

Office of International Women's Issues

Address	Office of the Senior Advisor to the Secretary of State for Women's Empowerment US Department of State 2201 C Street, NW Washington D.C. 20520 United States of America	Name	Shirin Tahir-Kheli
Telephone	(202) 647 7282	Title	Senior Advisor to the Secretary for State for Women's Empowerment
Fax	(202) 647 7288	Appointed by	Secretary of State
Web Site	http://www.state.gov/g/wi/		

Uruguay

Instituto Nacional de las Mujeres

Address	Av. 18 de Julio 1455, 6o. Piso Montevideo 11200 Uruguay	Name	Ms. Beatriz Ramirez Abella
Telephone	(598-2) 400 0302 ext. 1613	Title	Directora
Fax	(598-2) 902-3521, 908-5459 ext. 124	Appointed by	Ministro de Desarrollo Social
Web Site	www.inmujeres.gub.uy		

Uzbekistan

Women's Committee of Uzbekistan

Address	30 Navoiy Str, Tashkent 100011 Uzbekistan	Name	Elmira Basitkhanova
Telephone	(998 71) 233 40 42	Title	Deputy Prime Minister, Chairperson of the Women's Committee of Uzbekistan
Fax	(998 71) 239 40 12	Appointed by	The Government
Web Site	http://www.wcu.uz		

Vanuatu

Department of Culture, Religion, Women's Affairs & Archives

Address	PMB 091 Port Vila Vanuatu	Name	Ms. Roselyn Q. Tor
Telephone	(678) 25-099	Title	Director
Fax	(678) 26-353		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Venezuela

Ministerio para la Mujer y la Igualdad de Genero

Address	Boulevard Panteòn, Esquina de Jesuitas, Torre Bandagro, Pisos 1, 2 y 3 Parroquia Altagracia Caracas Venezuela	Name	Ms. Nancy Perez Sierra
Telephone	(58 212) 860-3167 / 930-4478	Title	Ministra
Fax	(58 212) 860-8215		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Viet Nam

Ministry of Labour, Invalides and Social Affairs

Address	12 Ngo Quynh Ha Noi Viet Nam	Name	Ms. Nguyen Kim Ngan
Telephone	(84-4) 3825 3875	Title	Minister
Fax	(84-4) 3825 3875		
Web Site	http://www.ubgphunu-ncfaw.gov.vn	Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Yemen

The Supreme Council of Women, Women National Committee

Address	Off Zira'a Street - near health institute Sana'a- Yemen	Name	Ms. Rashida Al-Hamdani
Telephone	(967 1) 403118	Title	Chairperson
Fax	(967 1) 403119		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of Yemen, H.E. Ali Abdullah Saleh

Zambia

Ministry of Gender and Women in Development

Address	PO.Box 30208, Ridgeway Lusaka Zambia	Name	Ms. Patricia Mulasikwanda
Telephone	0211230029-31	Title	Minister
Fax	-211230336		
Web Site	www.gender.gov.zm	Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Zambia

Zambia

Office of the President, Cabinet Office, Gender in Development Division

Address	P.O.Box 30208, Ridgeway Zambia	Name	Mr. Matondo Yeta
Telephone	(021) 123-0336	Title	Acting Permanent Secretary
Fax	(021) 123-0336		
Web Site	http://www.gender.gov.zm	Appointed by	

Zimbabwe

Ministry of Women's Affairs and Gender and Community Development

Address	20th floor Mukwati Building Cnr. Livingstone/Fifth Avenue Harare Zimbabwe	Name	Ms. Perpetua Gumbo
Telephone	263 4 70854/4 708065	Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax	263 4 708065		
Web Site		Appointed by	His Excellency the President

Zimbabwe

Ministry of Women's Affairs, Gender and Community Development

Address	20th floor Mukwati Building Cnr. Livingstone/Fifth Avenue Harare Zimbabwe	Name	Honorable Oppah Muchinguri
Telephone	263-4-792 088/ 708 541	Title	Minister
Fax	(263- 4) 79 20 80		
Web Site		Appointed by	